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#dupe

e rid

R

» By Bernard Gavzer
r [AP Newsfeatures Writer]

permarket clearance sale: a'flat $50. He was run—of the- ;
No bloodhounds were out baying for him.

But today, James Earl Ray is perhaps the world’s ‘most
celebrated prisoner. He is kept in a Memphis jail suite
custom-designed for him. There are always two personal
guards in attendance, around the clock, and the electronic eyes
of two television cameras keep him in constant focus.

+ He is accused of assassinating the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., the apostle of non-violence. _

Ray’s guilt or innocence, and his fate, will be considered by
a jury in Shelby County Criminal court building, Memphis, in a
murder trial due to start March 3.

Lawyer charges communist plot
Arthur J. Hanes Sr., Birmingham, Ala. lawyer, was picked

‘originally by Ray to head the defense. Hanes was dropped by }

Ray, who then engaged Percy Foreman of Texas. But before .
Hanes was dropped, he described the case as a siy
international communist plot in which the slain King a
arrested Ray both were victims. !

The greatest impetus to a conspiracy explanation has wome.
from author William Bradford Huie, a writer who has had .
exclusive access to Ray’s story.

Huie says Ray has been writing a journal which Hule says |

" he has checked out accurate. On the basis of what he has been 1

told or otherwise learned, Huie has concluded:
.- “That the plot to murder Dr. King existed eight months |
before the murder on April 4, 1968.

“That Ray was drawn unknowingly into this plot in
Montreal on Aug. 18, 1967, and thereafter moved as directed by ,
the plotters.

“That as late as March 23, 1968, less than two weeks be-
fore. the murder, Ray did not know that the plot included mur-
der or Dr. King ” ‘

Murdered to trigger race war?
‘Huie ‘contends the grand scheme was not to remove the.
Ne, fo leader but rather to use his murder to trlgge lasting'

violfince between the white and black races.
reconstruction’ of the events relating to Ray’dlife and

timbs and to the assassination of Dr. King is like trdcing &n
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architect’s plan and inexplicably finding a brick wall where
‘there should be a window. o .
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+5:23 'p. m.—Charles  Hurley 'a

':questmns Why was he a man of the many ahases pohce say he } ltreet block to: pick up. his

took? John Willard, Eric Starvo Galt, Paul Bmdgeman, R
George Sneyd? Why did he run to Mexico, Toronto, Lig
‘London? Answer: He was a convict on the run. How did h
heé money—-about $12 000—to keep on. the move? Answer:
ief. .
{So he may say. But for nearly a year after his escape, no
one was hunting him. He was hardly worth the time. -
There was a possibility that Ray had been spotted as a
fugitive and was blackmailed into the. klllmg or blackmalled
into letting the conspirators set him up as a decoy.
June 6, 1968, Ray was confronted at Heathrow airport,
‘London, and told he was wanted for the slaying of Dr. Kiq" On
April 23, 1967, he had escaped from the penitentiary. QE
Lpril

get
ike

. But the vital day—in terms of the Tennessee case—is
4, 1968. On that day, Martin Luther King Jr. was slain.

Let the examination of evidence begin at a point at which
there were 3 hours to kill.

3:15 p. m.—South Main street in Memphis is pretty quiet as
tar as sidewalk traffic. A man could be noticed or missed with
equal chance. ’

" One man, dressed in a black suit and wearing a white shirt.
with a narrow black tie, halted at 4221 South Main, went up
the stairwell to the screened door of a roominghouse.

Mrs. Brewer had a kitchenette available, with its, window
onto Main street, but the man said no. A sleeping room would
do. At the end of the dark hallway light came from the bath-

room. They went past Room 4, where Willie Anschutz lived, to |
Room 5. It was empty. Room 6 was a kitchenette where

Charles Quitman Stephens, 46, and his common law wife lived.

Mrs. Brewer said Room 5 was $8. 50 for a week. The man
paid for one week.

. She asked his name.

“John Willard,” he said.

From Room 5, it was possible to look across Mulberry
strejpt to the Lorrame motel. By bending &' little, one cou{d get |
a vey good look at the door of Room 306. .

that room, Dr. King was conferring with' his sta and '
aids. There was -the Rev. Andrew Young, executivelvice |
president of the Southern Christian Leadership conference, and
the Rev. James Bevel, one of Dr. King’s closest aids, and the
Rev. Jesse L. Jackson, and some white newsmen and Joseph
Louw from Public Broadcast laboratory, the non-profit
television enterprise, which was doing a documentary on Dr.
.Mg

Clear look at the Lorraine motel

In Room 5, “John Willard” apparently sat on the edge of -
the bed, looking toward the window. Between the bed and ;
window, a mirrored dressing table backed against a door that |
‘connected to Room 6. A wooden chair was against the window, |

. in a position that would allow someone to keep the Lorraine '

motel under surveillance.

Charles Stephens heard footsteps in the hall, going past his
door into the bathroom. He figured it was the new lodger.
Stephens usually hears anything going on in the toilet because '
his kifchen area is separated from it by a thin plaste oard
wall '

"|nthe bathroom, an old-fashioned tub on four 1dgs is
par el to the north wall, The curved back end is elose Jo the
w. By standmg on the tub end, it is easy to lean upon the

on 1
on, !

wallpaper an. ‘pamt firni. H
a whlte man § ated in' it, he Said.

" At the Lontaine, it was gettmg on toward, dinner tima d
the day-long plannjng sessionr was ‘about tn break. Dr. King old |
‘the Rev. Samuel Kyles ‘he was weary of restaurant fare “I
want some soul food,” he said. -

“You know where to get 1t " sald Kyles happlly “Come
home and eat dinner with me.” = -

. Dr. King said fine and went out to.the balcony passageway
Below, Solomon Jones Jr., Dr. King’s chauffeur, waited. ng
!turned to Ben Branch, who would also be at the rally, and,

- asked about spirituals that would be sung, and then said:

~ “My man, be sure fo sing, ‘Precious Lord ” tonight and
- sing it well.” B

'6:01p.m —Charles Stephens was In his kitchen worklng on

a radio. ,
‘ “T heard a shot. I could tell it came from the bathroom

because it was very loud. .

On the, concrete balcony of the Lorraine Dr, Klng lay
crumpled. :

.. *0,” hdi said. No more. 0.” '

Willie 4inschutz, in the hallway, saw a man comin along
that dark tunnel and said: g

“That sounded like a shot.” ‘ :

“Yes, it was,” the man answered, accordlng to Willie
Anschutz, The man was smiling.

Solomo .Jones looked toward the rcﬂmmg house. .

' thought he spw a man holding something white to hls face

f around to thp side of the building.

. At 424 Y Main, Guy C. Canipe was in the front section of

! his office w1th two customers. There was a thud at his door. - :

“I looked out and there was this box with a rifle and a

| - small piece of luggage,” Campe says. “When I looked up, I just
saw the back of the man going away.” :

Patrolman N. E. Zachary saw the rifle and bag There Was'
a pair of 7x35 binoculars in the bag, with a sales. receipt fOr'
$41.05; some underwear; a pair of pliers. The rifle was’

| partlally wrapped in a bedspread with green threads. Zachary
went next door, to 422%, and up the stairs, toward the back of
the roominghouse, In the direction from which the shot came.

| He went iato Room 5. He found two straps. They went W1th the

| binoculars. . :

~ 6:16 p. m.—Dr. King was wheeled into St. Joseph hospital :

- No sound came from him. But the resuscitator could be heard

- pumping oxygen. That, and ‘the sobg of humans. ;

6:25 p. m.—The police radlo d1spatcher reports that a white-
Mustang gas proceeding north on Danny Thomas bo Vard
toward U.}}. 51 north at “a high rate'‘of speed.”. -, - ¢ Wt
By 6:2§ p. m., assuming that the white. Mustang didnlf ge
moving unt}l as late as 6:15.p. m., it could easily have r' 16i¢
| and even passed the area descnbed in the broadeast, . © i
6:27 p. m.—A white Mustang s reported stop
kK Watkms and Chelsea avenue whrch is. nearly 2

|

sill and get a clear view of Room 306 at the Lorraine motel :

From the bathroom sill to balcony rail it is 205 fest, 3 inches.
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'Danny Thomas boulevard and a dlfferent dn'ection from that |
\de cribed in the 6:25 p. m, report. - -

".{/ 6:31 p. m.—An aid of Dr. King emerged haggard from
rgeﬁcy operating room, tears coursing down his cheeks. 1!
*‘“They have killed Dr. King.”” - ' ) i
. 6:35 p. m.—A white Mustang is reported chased by Polfte
Car 421 north on Danny Thomas boulevard from Firestone
avenue, again in a direction away from iany short escape route .
to Arkansas or M1ss1s51pp1 ‘

At almost the same moment, a report came from Police
Car 160 that he was informed by a “complainant” that a white -
man was driving a Mustang east on Summer avenue, from
Highland avenue. .

The police dispatcher then broadcast this alarm:

“White male east on Summer from Highland, in a white
Mustang, responsible for this shooting. Cars 36 and 42 pull
down. Subject is exceeding the speed limit east on Summer
from Highland.” i T

This would be a point 5% miles east of where Police Car [
421 was chasing a whitée Mustang. Police Car 421 caught up JAMES,EARL RA 1
with it a minute later-'»at 6:36 p. m., and reported it “checks = =~ Celebrity of sorts. ¥
okay ” e .

Police are satlsfled that the “chase” was non-existent and
that it was a hoax. :
‘ o explanation has been made yet as to why the hoaxerg.
pic that very moment to describe such a fake incident an{

send| police on a wild' goose chase. Nor has it been explaine

- why they settled on a white Mustang, which would seem to be % .
remarkable coincidence, altho by this time—6:36 p. m.—there
had reportedly been an alert for a vehicle, believed to be a
white Mustang.

The dossier on “Galt” was getting fat and would get fatter
the further back he could be traced. Investigators knew where
he had been. The pieces were coming together. As far as could
be figured, he was still in Los Angeles March 16. '

So was the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., who was at |
Anaheim addressing the California Democratic councﬂ

The next day, March 17, ‘“‘Galt” left the St. Francis. He left
a forwarding address: General Delivery, Atlanta. .

He headed east in the Mustang, going thru New Orleans fo |
Selma, Ala., where records of the Flamingo motel, on highway |
80, show he spent the night of March 22. He was in the rooming |
hou in Atlanta on March 23. According to Hiie, the departure
fron{Los Angeles was signaled by the mystery man, Raoul

e pursuit of James Earl Ray’s life and times come
the grucial moment of 6:01 p. m., plus, April 4, 1968. "

What happened to him from that time: on" How di he

~manage to v vamsh" '

RTIN LUTHER [KING
‘He just said ‘( |

‘to.
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-DID DRAGNET GET RIGHT MAN? .

The James EarTR

' BY BERNARD GAVZER.|

[AP Newsfeatures Writer]

THE SHOT that mortally

wounded the Rev. Martin Lu-
ther King Jr. was fired at
6:01 p. m., April 4, 1968, so
far as the most. careful check-
ing can determine.
Within minutes, police
combed the immediate area,
going towards probable van-
tage points, especially toward

‘By takine the 10:30 p. m.

bus, a traveler would g
7. -

It is known that on April 8,
1968, James Earl Ray certain-
ly was embarked on his final
Canadjan odyssey.

It vras on this day thit a
man yearing dark-rim/pned
glassds, a burgundy sjprts

in Toronto at 9:30 a. m., April

5 carry some €s

ation, 'such as
maiden name of the mdther
as well as the name of{\the

father. This is the sort of

information needed when one
applies for a passport.
And “Paul Bridgman”

clearly had a passport on his '

tial {Fff
the |

B

ay Mystery

g

BIR 'I_“HF announce- 0f the travel bureau

ed - the passport declijra-
{pn that the applicant -|yas -

with the request that the ap-

|planation be expedited be-

cause “Sneyd” was anxious
to make a trip. :

mind on April 11. On that!, IN WASHINGTON, the FBI
day, he came to Mrs. Mabelffissued a fugitive warrant Jjor

a rooming house less than|jacket, and tan raincoat ¢hme
100 yards away. Witnesses|to 102 Ossington av., in a
‘thought the shot came from working class section of Tor-
there, and two occupants of onto, largely inhabited by
the rooming house soon told | Italians, Hungarians, Poles,'

Agnew’s Arcade Photo stu-
dio on Yonge st. She pe(x;z <

sonally took passport phot
of “Paul Bridgman.” §|

She would not say whin he

Ya man with a “rural” :

of hearing the sound of a rifle ‘Lithuanians, and Chinese.
* shot ‘coming from the hallway - :

bathroom.

- The man who they said had
apparently emerged from the
bathroom—which had

/fi’fev to the motel bjlcony

\ih.ere the Rev. Mr.| King

od—went down the hall and
ot of the building, carrying
- some sort of package. :

THAT WAS the last anyone
remembers seeing him in the

vicinity of 422% S. Main st., |

Memphis. How did he man-
age to vanish so quickly and
completely? :
Investigators, once the
found the . abandoned whife
e
to gojback bit by bit, findihg
who Bad owned it, who bought
_it where it had been serviced,

ore

-The owner of the Atlanta
rooming house could not say
whether the man, using the
name of “Galt,” had returned
to the room before 10:30 a. m.
Friday, April 5. That was
when he found the room emp-
ty ‘and ‘a note regarding the
TV set. oo

ANYDNE heading for Can-
ada would have a choice of

' picked them up, but diq| say,
Mrs. Leda Szpakowsky, the ‘“Our pictures are akvays

landlady, showed him a room | ready in 20 minutes to a half

on the second floor. - hour.” .

. Five days later, Mrs. Ye
THE MAN said he was a Sun - Loo’ys Landlady of a

real estate salesman. He paid ‘rooming house at 962 Dun-
the rent of $10 in advance, gaq st ~ which is one of the

the arrest of one Eric Stajjvo

{Galt. He was described|fas

ay
jof speakijng, a taste for vod-
'ka. and beer, and .a. prefer-
ence for country and western
music. He was said to ‘“have
a nervous habit of occasion-
ally pulling at an ear lobe

prdfrudes farther from
he
¢

wigh his hand. His left ear-
is
“113 than his xighg par.]T

11
Los T
¥y T
i A
\X?\)

left, and returned in the early
evenipg with a small oyer-
night{pag.

His|| name? ,

“P{lul Bridgman,” said {he

main thorofares which cross
Ossington avenue, received a
call from a “Ramon George
Sneyd” who phoned to in-
quire about a room.

THE SAME DAY, April 16,
“Raymon George Sneyd”
walfpd into the Kepnedy
‘travifl bureau on Blolr st.
ked Lillian Spencdr, the

1
CHITAGO AMFR ICA>

CRICAGO, 1TLINOL

3 STAR ¥ IMAL

| Telegfam of Nov. 11, 1932,

thrée ~ Greyhound busdes. to
Toronto. - =~

¥ =

e

Telégram of that date cafries
the birth announcement of
one Paul Edward Bridgman,
who now is a cbnsultant. in
the Toronto school systemt.
Daily Star of tha %'a»te
cafries the birth anndunce-
m of ' Raymond Glorge
Snéyd, - a constable .in the
Toronto police department.

i

man,
'lodger, said Mrs. Szpakowsky.
+He would go out a little be-
noon, leave in the early after- He
.noon, ahd return after dinneroffick manager, about {ravel
¢ His movements during these' @ Passport application. As
qhours and days is not [ ar. one of his next-of-kin, he
He may have been iy .
public library on C He presented a duplicate
iound birth certificate in the name
ies of back-dated news- of Sneyd, three passport, pho-
such as the Toronto tos, and $8 fee. Normally,
the name of another Cana-
' dian citizen who has known
“but in Canada this can be
satisfied - by - the: applicant
information is true. -
“Sneyd” ordered a round
from §Toronto to Londdp, a
a chajge of $345 Canadifin
cy. L
*The next day, Henry Moos.

He was a quiet, mannerly
’\fore 9 a. m., return before
 time. ., to London and also completed
i thé-nsted “Paul Bridgman.”
ilege:
| looking thru
such an -application requires
the applicant at least 2 years,
swearing on oath that the
trip ¥l-day excursion ticket
$319.5 United State;s_ cn
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Photos of the wanted man prised,” John Larry says.|to know lives behind
shom n with-his—apes "‘Persunzﬁy,-" I . had of penitentiaries.
closed. He was wearing a myself that Jimmy did the' Jagpes Earl, disgruntl
dark or black suit jacket that actual killing. He wasn’t' the peindfshifted out of the
was cut so much that a white kind of guy who broods a tary jholice when in the
shirt could be seen. It was 'lot, and he wasn’t a political in thi] late 1940s, opted
the sort of jacket that might guy. N bad Wischarge and was ré-
go with a tuxedo.  “If T had to see a reason, leased for ‘“ineptness” 'for
A second version of the ,.3"pere was no money in- military service, - |
same photo was distributed, volved, then I can’t see Jim- The caper that put him into
my doing it. He was no ra- Missouri State penitentiary

the walls“ Jersey school. - a
- i Ray headed south. frolk

.at| Mbntreal—where he purpox-
ili-| ollly met the - mysterio
my | «faoul” — and = arrived -In
ralgyrmingham, Ala., on
Aug. 25, - v
 ON THE VERY da)
FBI was publicly identifying

this time with eyes painted 'Eric Starvo Galt as the fugi-

in by an FBI artist.

cist. My brother, Jerry, will

[Three is @ real Eric S. tell you the same thing.

Galt. The full name is Eric
St. Vincent Galt. He is 54
and was found to be a law-
abiding, responsible citizen.

He did do something un-
in signing
his name. He abbreviated his|
middle name, St. Vincent, as
St. V., making little circles
for the periods. One reading
the signature could interpret

usual, however,

it as saying “Starvo.”’]

THE NEXT DAY] April 18,
rs. Szpakowslfy’s room-
house, her yoing daugh-
ter|lanswered the ‘phone and
' “Paul
Bridgman.” He was not

at

ing

a an asked for

home,

was led}.
Over jon Dundas st., “l}a-

mon Gieorge Sneyd” gpw
Mrs. Yee Sun Loo and glve
her $9, a week’s rent, in ad-
vance, and said he’d be mov-
ing in later. He did; on April
19. \

And now, the alias “Eric
Starve Galt” is officially dis-:
covered. In Washington, the
fingerprints are matched and
there is no mistake about it
The wanted man is James
Earl Ray, an escaped con-
vicet from the Missouri State
penitentiary. He had been
serving 20 years for armed

e said. No message

criminal. He had already
served 7 years when he es-
caped April 23, 1967.

In St. Louis, at “The
Grapevine” tavern, John
Larry Ray heard the news
stoically. It was on the
dio. His brother was wa
for ghe of the sensati
killings of our time. He
on serving his customers,

“BUT 1 WAS kind of sur-

Jerry, who was working as

a maintenance man at

' Sportsman Country club near

Northbrook, Ill., said  James

“was never a man of vio-
lence.”

“Look at all the money he
came into all of a sudden.
Buying Mustangs, taking
dancing lessons, taking trips
to Mexico,” Jerry said.

AT THE Missouri State
penitentiary in Jefferson City,
it was about 3:25 p. m. on
Sunday, April 23, 1967, when
'Lt. William R. Turner, con-
trol cepter desk officer, was
told thjjre had been an escape
from {he institution. |

" The JJormal count at 5 p. |
showed that inmate James
Ray, No. 00416, assigned “to
the main kitchen on the 11
a. m. -7 p. m. shift, had not
reported for work at 11 a. m.
He was missing from the 5
p. m. count. A search was
made of the grounds and
walls, inside and out, without
result.

Ray, according to one re-
port, claims to have got out
at about 8:30 a. m. when a
guard nodded and he sprinted
75 feet from the kitchen load-
ing dock to the 23-foot ‘wall,
at a point where there is a

tunnel thru it. Ray suppos-:pe s

robbery and as an habitual €dfy hoisted himself atop ajjng

pipeline and, from this start-,
ing point of about 6 feet up
thé wall, managed to get(puf-

icient hold in crevices by| us- -
ing ‘a 4 foot rod to hoist jpim-

self in stages over the wggl.

.| James Earl was the first -

of nine children. One Ws to
di a fire, another in - car
whiich plunged into a ®jver. "
Jatnes Earl and his “two .
claest brothers, John Larry
and Jerry, were eventually |

1
'

| Eas

‘for a 20-year stretch was the
|Oct. 10, 1959, armed robbery
of a Kroger supermarket in
St. Louis.

He drew 20 years for armed
robbery under the Habitual
\Criminal act. On March 17,
11960, he entered the big pen
‘\at Jefferson City.

“ THE SUNDAY morning
‘Ray vanished was the start
of his new and unusual luck
in keeping out of trouble. He
went on foot for the first

|5 days and finally got to"
'St. Y| Louis, area where |ia
friefld—so far, not publitly
idenllified—took him to Ed-
warlisville, Ill., where he got
a bus for ‘Chicago. :

In Chicago, he got a room
at 2731 Sheffield av.

He got a dishwasher’s job.
Records of the Indian Trail
restaurant in suburban Win-
netka show he worked there
from May 7 to June 25, The
operators knew him as John
Rayns. |

Ray next returned to the
St. Louis area and spent al-
most a week with two friends
in Quincy, Ill. He again went
to Chicago to pick up his
lad] check from the Ifidian
Trifil, and then returndgd to
Eagpt St. Louis, where hd|was
totget a .38 caliber pistol
from ~a friend. From there,

tive James Earl Ray—it-was
April 19, 1963—Ray was shift-
\ing lodgings in Toronto. He
\mbved into = the roomjng
'house run by Mrs. Yee. || .
7he passport applicafion
hafl been processed andjon
Affril 25, the department of
| edfernal affairs, Ottawa, sent
passport = DJ909324, in the
name of '“Ramon -George
Sneyd,” to Sneyd, in care.of
the Kennedy travel agency.

IN TORONTO, meanwhile,

- Ray apparently drew as little

attention to himself as pos-
sible. T '
Four days later, ‘“‘Sneyd’
journeyed 18 miles northwes}
to alton . airport angf
boar¢led -a British Overseg
Airwpys flight for London..

IN{ LONDON, “Sneyd” ap-
parently spent the day in the
vicigity of Heathrow airport
bec|luse that evening, so fyr
as |can be determined,
boallded a British Europe
Airways flight for Libson. Ij5
scheduled arrival in Lisbon
was 1:20 a. m. May 8.

On that day, he took a room
in_, the Hotel Portugal, a
third-grade hostelry.

eanwhile, in Otta
th evehing of May
ddken young Mounties tri
into the passport office after

out for Canada, dryy-
1962 red Plymough
whic]} he reportedly boughtflin:
t. Louis. r

RAY ARRIVED in Mont-
real on July 18 and got a

room for “$75 ‘a-month -at 1
K apartments, 2589 E. '’

Har-
Notre Dame dv. So far as|
ig known, he remained. in:
ontreal until Aug. 21, J967.
uring that time, he encfflied

normal hours and began a
search of 250,000 passport ap-
plications. They were:{rying
to determine ' whether the

' ‘American, James Earl Ray,

‘hagd come to Canada and ob-
‘taned a passport with a new

‘disappeared completely§ - -

. Ray did surface on May28,
when be obtained a room in

a correspondence cdyrse

in locksmithing from a !

!
)
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New Earl's Court hotel on

Penywern : roadses—<Ramon
neyd.”

THE SEARCH shifted into
high gear. as authorities

‘moved to track Ray’s further
movements.

Interest in contacting white
mercenary forces in Africa
apparently brought Ray, pre-
senting himself as “‘Sneyd.”
to telephone Ian Colvin, Lon-
don Daily Telegraph writer,
seeking information. Colvin
said it was something he
.would not discuss on the
phone. _ '

The same day, June 5, Ray
checked out of New Earl’s
Court and went to an out.pf-
the-waypspot, the Pax ho
in Wafwick Way, in |
Pimlicq| section of Londbn.

He mj|de at least one known
phone call. It was to Ian Col-
vin again. Colvin said that if
“Sneygd” wrote him a note:
he wipuld send him the ad-
gium | for possible recryfit-
ment |as a mercenary. T at |
was on June 6.

The morning of June 8,
Ray checked out of the Pax |
hotel and headed for Hea-

throw airport. He had a ticket : i

for BEA flight 466, departing !
at 11:50 a. m. for Brussels. !
At about 11:15 a. m., pre-|
senting his passport before |
boarding the plane, an im-
migration official examined
it and. detained him for a
moment, then asked that he
come to the office for ‘‘further
inquiries.” An “All Ports
Warning” had been widely
broadgast for Ray..}

-RA INSISTED |{he was
Ram(jn George Sneyfl. But he
“was held because he had a
.38 caliber Liberty Chief re-
dress §f a contact in Bel-'
volver {lwith five roufids of
ammunition—a violatipn of
the Firéarms Act of 193}, The
two passports put him it vio-
lation of the Aliens Order of

1953,

JAMES EARL RAY
Inside story of his 2 months as fugitive
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Misquote(P Bevel

SCLC
it has

pe——

denles
data

to_clear Ray

ATLANTA (UPI) — The
Southefn Christian Leadefship
Confelence insisted Friday
that it holds no inside infcrma--
tion ndr hard evidence tolclear
James Earl Ray in the assassi-
nation of the Rev. Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. :

Nonetheless, the SCLC aldei
who offered to defend Ray last
Saturday and said he was con-
vinced of Ray’s innocence,
talked with Percy Foreman,
Ray’s attorney, in Memphis,
Thursday night.

The Rev. James Bevel met
for an hour at the - Shelby
County Jail Thursday with

Foreman and Ray and he later
said, “Brother Ray asked me
to defend him and I intend to
do that.”

Foreman was not available
for fcomment.

“We will defend Ray, jjbut
wil| not try to find the gyjilty
panly,”’ Mr. Bevel said. He de-
scribed Ray as ‘‘sick, pitiful

. a deranged man in need
of psychiatric treatment.”

A SPOKESMAN for SCLC,
Thomas Offenburger, said in
an interview that Mr. Bevel
feels he has been misquoted.
about evidence that would
prove Ray’s innocence.

In a telegram to Ray Satur-
day, sent from the SCLC office |
in Philadelphia, Mr. Bevel of-‘
fered to join in the defense.
The telegram said in fgll: |

“1 v§puld like to inf{rm you |
that I jvould be very Happy to
take yjjur case witho fee, I‘
was present on April 4 at the
Lorraine Motel when Dr ng1

died. You have been accusgd of
mujidering him. Of courge, I
kr}lj you are not guilty.”

e Rev. Ralph David jjber-
nathy, Dr. ng S SuCcessor as
head of SCLC, said Thursday
that, “I have absolute con-
fidence fin his (Mr.- Bevel’s)
]udgmet and . integrity,” jland
that he/ and SCLC “suppgprt”’
Mr. Bebel in his efforts.

OFFENBURGER said,
hoviever, that although te-
mefts by Mr. Bevel andEIr.,
Ab(rnathy may -indicate |that’
legtl proof of Ray’s innodince
is in Mr. Bevel’s hands, no
such claim was: meant.

“Bevel told us that his state-
ment made no mention of
‘evidence, or anything about
who pulled the trigger,” Of-
fenburger said, “Bevel feels he
' has been misquoted.”

However, in Philadelp}ia,
UPI |[correspondent Heleneff A.
Spicgr said she talked to |Mrj|
Bey: last Sunday and twicy} h

y id the word “evidence”.

In answer to a questlon wh

“‘qffered to defend- Ray, Mr.
_Bevel replied: ““Because of the
evidence -I- have -of his in-
nocence,” Miss Splcer said.
- Asked why he had chosen that |
moment to speak of his bjlief
tbat Ray was innocent, gMr.
¥vel responded: “I justffelt
‘there was enough eviddhce,
efough understanding to come
to the. conclusion,” she said.

In talks at jail
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BELIEVES RAY lNNOCENT

ng Aid to Assw’r

Suspect's

MEMPHIS, Tenn. (®» — A top
aid to slain civil rights leader
the Rev. Martin Luther King
Jr. has paid a jail cell visit to

James Earl Ray, King’s
accused killer, and says he will
aid in Ray’s defense.

The move was backed by the-

Rev. Ralph David Abernathy,

King’s successor as head ‘of the-

Southern Christian Leadershlp
conference.*

“Brother Ray has asked me
to defend him and I intend to
~do it,” the Rev. James Bevel
told a meeting of about 50
ministers last night after his
jail visit. Bevel said last week
heflwas convinced Ray was

cent in the slaying of King
heip last April 4.

ernathy Approves Move

In Atlanta, Abernathy said he
viewed Bevel’s action as a way
of moving ‘“nonviolence into a
new dimension in..American
life.” The S.C. L.C. head
added, “Rev. BeveI IS speaking
to the real issug — ely that
it is not who kilted Dr. King,
but what killed him.”

Bevel visited Ray in the
top-securlty cell on the third
floor of the Shetby County jail
y ,‘Ppamed by-. Ray’s attor]‘
| ercy Foreman of Hous

id* Bevel and Foreman were

Defense

with Ray for one hom; Later,
Bevel discussed the case in
general terms with the minis-
ters who had been attending the
general board meeting. here of
the National Councﬂ of

| Churches.

Convinced Ray Innocent
'Bevel said he was convinced
of Ray’s ‘innocence before he
met with him “and I am now
even more convinced that Ray
was about ‘as capable of killing
King as I am of flying to the

moon.” o ]
In answer to a question, the
bearded, balding Bevel said he
had been accepted by Ray to

assist in the case and that

Foreman would remain as chjef
counsel. Bevel, 32, is noti|a

| member of the bar but saysihe

is a lawyer “by c1rc -
stances.”

Foreman was not available

for' comment on- what part
Bevel would play in the case.

Bevel, Lawyer Confer .

“Asked “ahout the arrange-

ments for his visit with Ray,
Bevel said, ‘I sent his [Ray’s]

attorney a telegram he phoned
me, and we went to see hlm‘

tonight.”

Abernathy, in his comments,
said that ‘“‘America’s oppressed
and victimized” should come
“to the-.aid and defensé” of
Ray. L .
He sa1d “If a conspiracy
exists, and T believe it does, it
must; be fully. exposed. Gding
beyolid conspiracy, Americjjns
musf| understand the brodfler
guiltl of a society which Was
been killing off its -best young

‘leaders.”
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Vbaie Of Ray's #
rial Is Dela yed

EMPHIS (AP)—The J ame‘ ‘
E r1 Ray trial, scheduled to be-
gin March 3, was continued

Friday until April 7. Ray is
tin' Luther King Jr.

granted the continuance after
Ray’s attorneys said they
could not be ready by the
scheduled trial date.

ready| since Nov. 12, the dste
Ray %originally was schedu]‘
to stand trial.

d

charged with slaying Dr. Mar-

Judge W. Preston Battle‘

Diq). Atty. Gen. Phil 1.
Can% said the state has bepn -

\ b
égwfx
Lo
Lj/‘ /
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Ray Denies Car,
ifle Are His

MEMPHIS (UPI) — James
Earl Ray denied Friday that‘
he owned-the rifle and the car |
police said were used in the
assassination of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. last April 4.

Ray made the denial in a-
written answer to a Chancery
Court suit filed by private
detective Renfro T. Hays, who '
is seeking $11,046 from Ray for
mvest1gat1ve work Hays said
under Ray’s formi}r at-
v, Arthur J. Hane} Sr.

is suit, Hays askeq| that
"ems be assigned tg him
f.w paymnet of the-debt; s+,
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ck T 1al |
Eyed in King
inK t
Murder Case
: Atlanta Feb. 28 (UPI—Aids of
~ithe late Dr. Martin Lutherl
King plan to stage a mock trial | [
in Memphis during the trial:
of James Earl Ray to “con--
vict” the nation at large of
King’s assassination.

The Rev. James Bevel would
be chief prosecutor in the frial,
which would be conducted in
the manner of British Philoso-
pher Bertrand Russell’s Swed-
ish tribunal trials of the United
States for Viet Nam war
policies.

Final Approval Expected —

King’s Southern Christian
Leadership conference
[S. C. L. C.] has not officially
approved the mock trial. How-
ever, it was expected to do so
next Week, S. C. L, C. spurces
said. ;

Beve| has maintained fqy sev-
eral nidonths that Ray, 4}, an
ex-convict from Illinois, is “in-

nocent”” of the slaymg last |
April 4. However, he has said ;
in recent interviews that he has

no evidence or inside informa- P Lo "":f‘
i i ’ i ‘ \..:) o '\f‘:&:\“\'@\xulw"w'é}' T

tion to offer in Ray’s trial.
Consider Downtown March | CHICAGO TRIBUNE
Bevel and other S. C. L; C.~ '

staffers hope to hold a large _ ‘
march thru downtown Mem- CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

‘phis during the mock trial with
King’s widow, Mrs. Coretta ' EDITION: 3 STAR FINAL

King, and his ~successor in
S. C.¢L. C., the Rev. Ralph D. :
Aber: thy, leading the m reh- DATE: 3 -/ @ 9

€rs.

Raylp trial on mu “‘Ider we . /
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hint in King death

MEMPHIS, Tenn. (AP) —
James Earl Ray’s lawyer was
granted a Monday appearance
in Criminal Court as an
Alabama newspaper reported
Friday that Ray plans to plead
guilty in the death of the Rev.
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
and wil] receive a 99-year sen-
tence. A

i spokesman for Judge
Prestpn Battle, who is schedul-
ed to| preside at Ray’s trial
next month, said Ray’s lawyer
had sought and been granted

the hearing. There was no in-
dication here what the hearing
would concern.

In Huntsville, Ala., however,
the Huntsville Times reported
Ray will plead guilty to the
assassination of King last April
4 and receive a 99-year sen-
tence.

The Times wrote that it
learried the State of Tennessee
would ;recommend the| 99-year
sentence “when Ray pleads

Max1mum penalty in tennes-
sed is death by electrocution.
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EA DEAL'IN

 KING SLAYING;

Would Save Ray from
Death Penalty

REPORT GUITY)

me-
on witnesses to establilh-a
Wrima facie case against ay.lI
| Then the. jury must be plhlled’
| and must unanimously accept
 both the guilty plea and the |
 recommendation for sentence.
With these conditions met,
Judge Battle could imnyptiiately
nder

ennessee law Ray wiuld be
e.lgible for parole after jjerving
ole-third of his sentence or 33
years.

‘Fonounce sentence. T
1%. ,

1
i

- Memphis, March 7 [Special]

—James Earl Ray, charged
with the murder of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., will appear in
Circuit court here Monday
morning amid indications today
that he will plead guilty in
return for a 99-year sentence.
' “Ray will be tried, convicted,
sentenced and in the peniten-
tiary at Nashville on Monday
evening,” said a source close to

behind-the-scenes negotiations
and bargaining that has been
unfler way in this city for more
thin two weeks. "

Judge Tells Requey

At least partial confirmation

of this surprising and some-
what inconclusive turn of
events has been -a public
announcement by Judge Pres-
ton Battle who was to preside
at the Ray trial beginning April
7, that Ray and his attorney,
Percy Foreman of Houston,

will appear in the courthouse :

Monday.

“Foreman has said that he is

prepared to enter a series of

motions at that time and has
requested that Ray be brought '

into court “for the hearing,”
Judge Battle announced.
Disclosure of the probable

plea of guilty with the ‘‘deal”
involving avoidance of a death
sentence, came in a nationally
exclusive story in this morn-
ings Huntsville [Ala.] Times.

equires Jury Action

al experts here ghid that
if Horeman enters ajfplea of
guilly for Ray it jwill be
necessary “for Judge “Battle to
impanel a jury of 12, and for
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Ray's last day,

. MEMPHIS, Tenn. (A’)—All
| Memphis city police and !
county sheriff’s deputies |
‘were put on 12-hour shifts |
and their days off were can-
. celed yesterday as another |
hearing, perhaps his final |
.- one, neared tomorrow for
| James Earl Ray.
" Ray, charged with mur- |
| dering the Rev. Martin Lu- !
. ther King Jr., has been un- '
der heavy security ever .
since his extradition from
~ London to the United States :
last summer. !
Police Chief Henry Lux de- |
scribed intensification of po- :
lice activities in view of the !
Monday hearing as precau- !
tionary . . . “so we can be
“ready for any eventuality.”
- The Memphis Commercial
~ Appeal reported today that
Texas Atty. Percy Foreman,
Ray’s counsel, met jn St.
Lotis with two of [Ray’s
brofhers and a sister and
deseribed it as an afjparent
méYe to clear the why for
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) SN . > g:'miputes and would not com-
mul‘s Su"’ un[lm t when he left, the T
| . 'sajjl. In the courthouse af|
S ' ‘safe time were Foremanand
'a prosecutor, P. M. Cafjale.

. L)
! Ra y s Hea"" Foreman and Canale were re-
10 ported by court officials to
- have met together for 50 min-
‘BY BILL JOHNSON utes, according to the Times

' ispatch. v
MEMPHIS (7 — James Earl [~ escapee. fron] the
Ray has a date in court today plissouri state  penitenifiary,
amid speculation that he would whs arrested in London| last
plead guilty to murdering the J%#ne 8, 2 months and 4 ‘dpys
Rev. Martin Luther King Jr., | dlfter King was killed by 4|sin-

| and take a 99-year prison sen- | gle shot as he stood oni|the
tence. lcony of the Lorraine mtel.

. The hearing was called by Returned to Memphis
Circuit Judge W. Preston| Ray was returned to Mem-

Battle. v
Sorie observers thought the
hearing might bring nothing
more dramatic than a motion
for a change of venue or some'
other legal maneuver by Ray’s
lawyer, Percy Foreman of-
Houston. i

Kin Are ‘Consulted '

"'he Memphis Commejjcial
Appeal reported that Fordman
had conferred with two of Fay’s
brothers and a sister last week,
apparently to clear the way for
a guilty plea. '

Doubters pointed out that
with a 99-year sentence, Ray
would not be eligible for parole
for at least 33 years. :

The state had said previously
it would demand death in the

electric chair, but no one has =~

phis in July after long extra-

dition proceedings. Since then
he has been held under ex-
traordinary security precau-
tions in an air conditioned and
TV-monitored cell block of the
Shelby county jail.

He has made fewer than half
a dozen court appearances
since his return, the first for

majnder as procedural def]
molions were argued.

Te irst-dej
murder cases requires a Jjury
to set a sentence regardless of

the plea entered, but a provi-

sion of the statute allows jurors
who say they cannot agree with
a recommended sentence to be
disqualified.

Must Prove Death

hisrLarraignment and thegre-

nnessee law in first-degjree-

e e
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been executed in Tennessee = The law further requires that
since 1961. ~ |the - prosecution must then
Should a jury sentence Ray.( prove that King was killed.
to life imprisonment, parole . Under the rules governing a
could be possible in 13% years. guilty plea, the attorneys then
Neither Foreman nor the stipulate that if the case had
prosecuting staff would com- gone to trial evidence would
ment on the reports that a deal have been presented . to show
for a 99-year term had been that Ray was the man who shot
made. , King.” - . 'i D
' s . -Kipg was slain April ¢ while A OF
Activity at Night 'in Mimphis to heip abod 1,300 CP:I ,-,C GO
-The New York Times re- sanithtion workers, ‘mdst of SEARCHED
ported that Judge Battle Wena themk Negroes, in a fstrike »
to the courthouse last night against the city government.
ffter Ray had met for more ~ MAR1 O 1969
an an hour with Fordman, FBl— '
id reports that Ray haff had CHICAGO C _
eond thoughts about plepding - -
guilty to King’s murder. # ‘
. The  judge stayed about 30
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Pleads Guilty |
to End Trial

MEMPHIS (®—James Earl Ray pleaded guilty today to
murdering Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. and was sentencet| t

99 years in the Tennessee State penitentiary. s
Ray, in admitting his guilt, hac] told the court he w

to add a statement that he did
not - agree with ‘“the theory
there was no conspiracy’’ in the
killing of Dr. King.

_But Criminal court Judge
Preston: Battle intoned:

“You have pleaded guilty to

first degree murder and it is
the judgment of the court that
'you-be confined for 99 years in
the state penitentiary.”

. Lasts Only 3 Hours

' The entire proceeding lasted
less than three and a half
i hours.

A minute before the judge

passed ~ sentence, Ray sat

'quietly in a checked blue sport

coat and dark pants as the
judge asked the jurors if they
still agreed to a state-defense

 arrangement that Ray plead

|guilty and accept the sentence.
|~ All 12 raised their right hands
in assent. ‘
| The. judge than thanked the
fjurors and all others who had
thelped in the case. He repeated
defense - and prosecution con-
gjtions: that there waff no evi-
nce of a conspiracy [n King’s
jafe Would Pros€cute

ed
Sjjouia any such evid/ nce}
arife, the judge made it cear,
thelsstate will prosecute. |

~ Ray-said he did not agree!
with the theory that there was

.ng . conspiracy to assassinate

King. He did not elaborate. He
said, however, “I agree with
the stipulation” to plead guilty.

“I’ve never had hopes of any-
thing except to save this man’s
life,”” said Ray’s lawyer, Percy
Foreman of Houston. “It took
me months to prove to myself
that it was not a conspiracy.”

5 Witnesses Testify

'Five witnesses then testified
to the actual fact of King’s
slaying, at the Lorraine motel

here April 4, 1968. This is ne-

cessary under Tennessee law
in a case where the death pen-
alty could be involved.

Then, the jury had to go thru
the formality of setting the 99-
year sentence. R

The jury was chosen frorp. a
venjre picked two weeks ggo,
but] the: jurofs themselves §ad

4, a court spokesrfan

fsai' 3 }‘fhat' they would be "as-
signed ‘to the Ray case- until :
|i the veoirt  session began 'this
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er he understood that his guilty |, |

plea meant he waived all rights
to appeal. Battle also asked
Ray. if the decision to plead
gu'ilty was his own and of his
own free will.

“I agree with the stipula-
tion,” Ray said, and then told
the judge he wanted to add
something.,

Asked what 1t was, Ray sald
he wanted 'to ‘go on "record as
saying he did not agree with
“the theery that there was po
conspiracy.”

! Killing Established
At} that point, testimo:
ani, simply to establis|

wilpesses were called, ig| this
or¢er:

The Rev. Samuel B. Kyles, a
Memphis Baptist minister with
whom King was to have had
supper on the eve of his death.

hauncey Eskridge of Chi-
cajto, a lawyer and close friend
ofithe civil rights lead
r. Jerry Francisco, tile Shel-
by county coroner, wljo dis-
cussed the fatal rifle Ywound
which King received.
Inspector N. E. Zachary, chief
Memphis homicide officer.
Robert Jensen, in charge of
the Memphis FBI office.

Parole in 33 'Years

The 99-year sentence means
Ray could be eligible for pa-
role in 33 years.

The state previously said it

would demand the death pen-|
alty, but the state’s electric | a

chair has not been used since
161,
- Kin Are Consu’ltd“

he Memphis Con
Appeal reported that
had conferred with two of Ray’s

electric chair, but no one has

been executed in Tennessee i

since 1961.
Activity at Nignt
The New York Times re-
ported that Judge Battle went
to the courthouse last night
after Ray had met for more!
than an hour with Foreman,:
amid reports that Ray had ha
second thoughts about pleadin
guilty to King’s murder.

The judge stayed about 30f§
minutes .and would not com-E
4ment when he left, the Times}
' said. In the courthouse at the

g
fapt that King was killed| Five | same time were Foreman and™

rosecutor, P. M. Canale.
F(reman and Canale wege re-
perted by court offici¢fls to
have met together for 5(/ min-
utes, according to the i
dlspatch

Ray, an escapee from the
Missouri state penitentiary,
was arrested in London last
June 8, 2 months and 4 days
after King was killed by a sin-
gle shot as he stood on the
balcony of the Lorraine motel.

 Returned to Memphis
Ray was returned to Mem-

phis in July after long extra-'

dition proceedings. Since then
he has been held under ex-

traordinary security precau-.

tions in an air conditioned and
TV-monitored cell block of the
Shelby county jail.

dijzen court ‘appeardhces
sincey his return, the firsjj for
his arralgnment and the re-
mainder as procedural defense
motions were argued.

“He |has made fewer thari|half

JAMES EARL RAY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

i
CHICAGO DAILY NEWS
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
DATE: 3-/0-69
PAGE: | coL: §
EDITION: RED STREAK

EDITOR: ROY M\ FISHE

1%5/

L
CHICAGO OFFQ q e e




ury ' OKS

eal to

avoid chair

By Jerry Lipson
Staff Writer

MEMPHIS — James Earl
Ray pleaded guilty Monday to
murdering the Rev. Dr. Luther
King Jr. and was sentenced to
99 years in prison.

Ray entered the plea ag part
of a deal with the prosecution
in which he agreed .to the
prison sentence. He could be
eligible for parole from the Tn-
nessee  State  Prison at
Nashville in 33 years.

Monday  was Ray’s d4lst
birthday.

Had he stayed with his
earlier plea of innocent, he
co/tld have been sentenced! to
dehth in the electric chair for
thdf April 4, 1968, assassinaljon
of“the Nobel Paace Prize Win-
ner.

The two-hour trial was only 2
formality. The jury agreed in
advance to sentence Ray to 99
years.

. After five prosecution
| witnesses

B were ‘heard, the
| judge asked the jury to do its
l duty.
| By a show of hands, and

| without leaving the jury box,

| the 12 jurors, 2 of them Negro,
‘agreed to the 99-year prison
| term. '

PERCY FOREMAN, Ray’s
attorney, told the court: “Jt
took me five months to prove
to myself that there was no
conspiracy. :

“I’ve never had any hopes of
anything except to save this
man’s life.”

- alsq told the jury that he
i no fpvidence of a conspiracg
Aj that point Ray stood
andj said:
“Your Honor, I'd like to sa

-wished to change the plea of:‘

' Monday from the first 12-
| names on the venire and the |

 Prosecutor Phil M. Canale

mething. 1 agree with all

 King received; N. E. Zachagy,

thise stipulations, but 1 dd’t| dhief Memphis homicide |
|

agree with these theories {jof |

cdpspiracy.” ; \

~ Battle then asked Ray if he’

guilty. -
“No, sir,”” Ray replied.

THE TRIAL had been

‘scheduled to begin April 7.1}

However, a jury was selected

trial started.

All jurors agreed to the deal
for the 99-year sentence, but in
Tennessee a jury must try-

murder cases involving guilty

pleas. This is because the jury
actually sets the penalty in
murder cases.

Canale told the jury:

“We have no evidence that
there was any conspiracy in-
volved. If at any time there is
evidence that -such a con-

spiracy is involved, we will’
. take prompt action.”

NALE THEN called t]le

ficer, and Rogert Jensen, §
al agent in charge of [fhe .
mphis FBI office. )

IF RAY HAD NOT changed
‘his plea, the prosecution had
planned to seek the death
' penalty. E

Earlier, Ray’s brother, John,
'said he doubted his brother
would plead guilty.

But John said his brother
may have been tired of being |
under constant observation in
' his cell by.guards and closed-
| circuit television.

‘‘All the time he has spent up -
' there (in his cell) may have
 affected his mind,” John Ray
 said. “He can’t even to go the
 bathroom in private.” '

| @ohn Ray said he saw |
'brother for an hour Saturdp
ahd nothing was said aboutf;a

guilty plea.

firg} witness, the Rev. Samuygl
B.|!|Kyles, a Negro minisfpr
whp was with Dr. King the
evening of April 4.

Mr. Kyles described Dr.

' King’s death.

He said they were standing
on the second-floor balcony of

' the Lorraine Motel, outside Dr.

King’s room, when “I turned to
walk away.

“1 looked down in the parh

ing lot because I thought it was, |

a car. Then I looked at Dr. {

King and he was lying thusly

(Mr. Kyles held his hands over?.;.zﬁes Eail Ray

his head).” T
*They had shot his neck_tier

right off.”” he satd.
OTHER WITNESSES called

| were:

Chauncey Eskridge, Chicago
attgrney and a close friend, of
1 slain civil rights leadgr;
i} Jerry Francisco, Shejby
qinty Coroner, who discusged

-the single rifle wound that Dr.

|
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“Rumors Heard

Memphis, March 9 (H—Percy
Foreman, Houston lawyer, met
with his client, James Earl
Ray, at the county jail here to-
night, as last minute prepara-
tions continued for an appear-
ance tomorrow by Ray in crim-
inal court.

There was speculation Ray
might plead guilty to killing Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. in re-

turn for a 99-year prlson sen--

tence.
Some observers said the hear-
ing might only involve motions

for a change of venue or a con-.

h ince changed his mnd and
decided to cling to his ®arlier
claim of innocence.

n Court Pléa

tingmnce, but there were re-
po Ray had at omp time
edtothegulltypabut
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Y PLEADS GULTY,

HINTS AT CONSPIRACY

BY WAYNE THOMISJ

[Chicago Tribune Press Service!
Memphis, March 10—Within
2% hours today, James Earl
Ray pleaded guilty to the mur-
der of Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr., was tried before a jury, and
sentenced to 99 years in the

Tennessee state penitentiary

in Nashville in the Criminal
court of Judge W. Preston
Battle. '

The action leaves mahy

- questions unanswered. Thruout ‘
the hearing, officials repeated- 'Joydest tones he had used dur-

ly said that none of the law |
enforcement agencies mvolved
. mvestlgatlon of the mffr-
lerff of Dr. King, which Rhay
oy has admitted, had

' ev1dence justifying &ny

0- |Edkar Hoover, -and the peojle

of & conspiracy.”.

mq’ ctment of any other Jni'-

uals in a conspiracy to co ‘-
mi this act. ;
ay was 41 today.
will be eligible for parole on
his 71st birthday, or earlier if
time already served in jail is
taken into account.

Reject No-Plot Theory

Ray himself injected an ele-
ment of conspiracy doubt in the
proceedings. Shortly after the
jury had been addressed by
'various state’s attorneys he
jumped to his feet and in the

'ing the day told Judge Battle,
“I disagree with all the the-
ories of former - Atty.

Rajjnsey Clark, the FBI's J

hefle that there is no ev;d)' 9
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When Judge ‘Battle turned: to.
, Ray then -hastily addej
‘ ‘T don’t want to change 1|y |
pita of guilty. I don’t want |fo
upset anything, but also I do
want anything added to what“
has been agreed ”

Question of Plot Remaing,

evidence justifying indietment
of any other persons “is not
conclusive proof that no con- |
spiracy existed” and added:
“Moreover, if a conspiracy
existed, no member of such a
plot can ever live. in peace and
security or lie down to pleas-
ant dreams ‘because in this
state there is no statute of
limitations on a capital crime.”
Today’s hearing in Shelby
county court opened with a
rather matter-of - fact an-
noypcement by Ray’s coungel,
Petty Foreman of Houston, a

refowned defender of cri 1-
als, that his client has sigied
and was offering a waiver of "
trial and offer of a plea of

guilty for “a compromise set-|

tlement within an agreed 99
Yyears in the penitentiary.”

Judge Battle directed Ray to
stand up. The defendant—a
gangling figure who Ilurched
into court in an almost sham-
bling lope, his face waxened
and his sharp nose appearing
pinched and blue—rose quietly.

“Your counsel has explained
your rights to you and you un-
derstand them?” demanded
the judge. Ray replied quietly, '
“Yes, sir.”

~ Waives Right of Appeal

‘The judge then told Ray that
he had full rights to a trial in
the” courts and if an adverse
verdict were returned- he could
appeal thru Tennessee courts
to the United States Supreme
court, The judge added that by
pleading guilty he was waiving
these rlghts and the defendant

ed in the affirmative,
ou are willing to m
compronnse and settle

e

: |¥9

‘I*anq| from prior rulings of coul
o > [*his” understanding.

Judge Battle said in open|. -
court that failure to produce |"

“"‘Yes sir.”

Judge Baitle. “This ‘is what
want to do"” Agam y

X3

lte ted Ray’s welver of
rig ts to appeal the senten

in {he trial. Again Ray nodd¢

No Further Promises -

“Has anything else been
promised you by anyone?” de-
manded - the -judge. “Has any
pressure been used against you
by anyone?”” To both questions
Ray answered, “No, sir.”

=“You are pleadmg guilty

cause you killed Dr. ng"”
insisted -the judge. “This is
.done  freely, voluntarﬂy, and
understandingly, an act of free
will with understanding of the
cpnsequences"” Ray answered,
~ At this point, Jim Beasley,
.an assistant attorney general,
spent one hour reading to t

b details of a stipulati

that despite Ray’s waiver, of |
al) appeal rights his case cjjuld |
gd| into a federal court|l on
hdpeas corpus proceedings “ati
an}y time.” The judge said that / :

l he is in no position to. talk'

about the evjdence or the trial
because of the possmlhty of
such a review.

‘Conspiracy Leads . Failed

~ Atty. Gen. Phil Canale;
charge of the murder case- fer
Shelby county, said that hun-
dreds of leads had been- investi-
gated by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, Britain’s Scotland
Yard, and Canadian authorities
in an effort to establish a con-
spiracy in which Ray acted in
behalf of others. All of them
had led to “naught,” he said.

As for motive, Canale said,
he felt this was “largely ra-
cist.” He refused to enlarge on
this statement.

‘Technically, Ray is in custody
 of state penitentiary authority

1p must arrange for his tra s-',
fer(to Nashville. The time gnd

-agreed to by both state a
d ense, which outlined the nj|-

al and international tra
'down of Ray after Dr. King
-was shot to death in Memphis |
‘April 4, 1968.

At the end of this readmg
Judge Battle ordered Ray to
stand once more, and immedi-
ately pronounced sentence.
The jury had agreed in advance

to the state-defense -arrange-:

ment.
Denies Memphls Is To Blame

‘“Memphis has been blamed.

for the death of Dr. King,
wrongfully and

‘the man convicted here had

‘lived in Memphis. It was a co- |
incidence that their orbits meére-

. 1y intersected here.”

“very strong, but that he had

-jpt insisted on trying the case
“because, altho he himself had
“inflicted death sentences follow-
.ing several trials and his col-

iflogically,” Bat-
tle said. “Neither Dr. King nor!

mehns for his transfer to Nal|h-
ilte are secret. It could come

tonig

[

|

James Earl Ray

;‘-" The judge said that the,
+evidence against Ray had been

Judge W. ;"Presito';i Battl i

Jéagues in court also had sen-
tenced executions, there has
been no such penalty meted
in Tennessee since 1959, and
“all trends in this state -and
out the United States a§e:
-doing away fwzth capifp

h an. interview outside i
courfroom.. Judge Battle -
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L fck of Trial for Ray Leave
ey Questions Unanswer

3

[By the Associated Press]
James Earl Ray’s plea of

guilty to the murder of -Dr.|

Martin Luther King Jr. put
the lid on a court trial which
might have aired puzzling ques-
tions about his escape from
prxson his motive in Killing
King, and his flight from
justice.

His imprisonment without
the searching inquiry of a
trial leaves these key questions
unanswered:

How did he pay hlS -way?
From the time of his escape
from Missouri state peniten-
tiary at Jefferson City, April
23, 1967, until his capture in
London, June 8, 1968, he spent
an estimated $10 000.

Fake Police Report

He' had traveled to Toronto,
Montreal, Atlanta, Birming-
ham, New Orleans, Puerto Val-
larta in Mexico, Los Angeles,

Memphis, Portugal, and Lon-

don. He reportedly robbed a
Montreal house of prostitution
of $800 and a London bank of
about $400.
. Minutes after Dr. King was
‘shot in Memphis, one police
‘radjo channel was occupjled
‘wilp details of a fake purshit
'of || white Mustang, which {jp-
parently concentrated police
attention away from the more
logical and immediate routes
of flight to adjoining Arkansas
or Mississippi. There has been
no public explanation of the
coincidence that the white
Mustang of the hoax was the
jsame kind of car Ray used.
Dr. King had previously
'stayed in the white operated
Rivermont hotel, but he moved
'into the Negro-operated Lor-
'raine motel on April 4, 1968,
‘the day he was slain. How id
‘R4l know for certain that Kijlg
'half a room on a balcony
P ed to a number of positio
{across a street? :

|

|
|

'Snayd, and Eric Starvo

ad Best Vantage Pomt |

w did Ray pick the roo
inglfhouse on Main street ani

how did he know that the best ‘
 vantage point would be from

the hallway bathroom, from
which the fatal shot was fired?
He had been offered a kitchen-
ette in another part of the es-
tablishment, but this would
have looked out to Main street, |
away from the Lorraine site.

Of Ray’s aliases, three wgre
of npen living in the Tordpto
arel|: Paul Bridgman, Ragpon
1t.
Galt’s actual middle name is
St. Vincent. Did someone se-

lect the names? What were the

odds that he could randomly se-'

lect such names and then find
sufficient information fo use
them, as he did in seeking
passports and other official doc-
uments in the names of Bridg-
man and Sneyd?

" Two Unexplained Events

While in Birmingham before
the assassination, Ray bought
a white Mustang for $1,995 cash.

Later, when he was in Los An-
geles on Feb. 28-29, 1968, the

' Alabama highway patrol re-

jceived a telephone request for

a duplicate license for ‘“‘Galt,”
as Ray was known. It was sent
to a Birmingham rooming house
on March 1, with a request for
25 cents fee. The quarter was
received by the highway de-
partment on March 6. Who
placed the call? Who senf the
 quarter?

In an Atlanta rooming house
before the slaymg, Ray had
ddparted, leaving a map whigh

e his fmger prints and Hpd
fdhr places circled on it: Kinfy’s
hdme, the headquarters of
Southern Christian Leadership

conference, King’s church, and-
a project housing area. where,

the white Mustsmgwas aban-
‘|doned after the -slaying. Did "

1e

S

Ray figure out the informatj on
n his own, or were others n-
jyolved?

Returned 1st Gun —

Before the slaying, Ray went
to the Aero Marine Supply com-
pany, near the Birmingham air-
port, where he first bought a
243 Remington rifle. He re-
turned the next day, to get a
more powerful Remington
Gamemaster. Why would he|
have risked making an ex-
change? Why would he have
decided on a more powerful
weapon? The .243 would have
been just as deadly, say some
hunters.

fter the slaymg, Ray b-
tajned a passport in Torapto
uyfler the name of Sneyd. Tjhe
bureau of vital statistics

Tyronto has no record of send-
i a duplicate “Sneyd”’ Jhi
c(rtificate to him. One was

1ty Ray, as “Paul Bridg

but it was returned, unrecelived..
Without any document to show
his identity, how was. Ray able |
‘to get the passport in the name |
of Sneyd? |

Once he went abroad and ar-
rived in Portugal, Ray was safe
from American law since the
‘Umted States has no extradi-
'tion agreement with' Portugal
involving * capital cases. He
went to London, Why?

The answers to these key:

stions might have. emeyged

if[{ witnesses had" been ¢ ler,
eyidence had been prese
alld Ray had been on the

i-n -

fer cross-examination. -
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4md Conspzrators
King Widow Pleads

AY

Atlanta, March 10 (}P)—Mrs
Martin Luther King Jr. said
today that James Earl Ray’s
plea of guilty in the slaying of
her husband “cannot be al-
lowed to close the case, to end
the search for the many fingers
which helped pull the trigger.”

In Washington, a spokesman
for the department of justice
said the investigation into the
original allegations of a con-
spiracy is still open.

Emotional Relief for Family

Mrs. King said, however, that
for her family, ‘“there is a
senge of emotional relief” in
the|lsentencing of Ray.

“IFfor the moment, we have
be spared a trial which
would compel us to relive the
fearfully tragic events of his
death,” she said in a statement.
“But we realize that this is but
a respite.”

Mrs. King said that ‘““all con-
cerned people must press the
state of Tennessee and the
United States government to
continue until all who are re-
sponsible for this crime have
been apprehended.”

“Not until then,” she said,
‘“‘can the conscience of the na-
tion rest.” :

Convinced of Plot

Earlier, the Rev. Ralph Da-
vid Abernathy, who succeeded
King as head of the Southern
Christian Leadership confer-
egce, said that Ray’s admission
of| guilt strengthened his belief
thiat there was a conspiracy in

ng’s slaying.

~Abernathy and Mrs. King re-

| dereliction of duty not to do

1terated their stand that the:
death penalty for Ray would.
be contrary to the moral and:
religious convictions of King.

LEADERS AMAZED

Chicago civil rights leaders
yesterday expressed amaze-
‘ment over James Earl Ray’s

-confession to the murder of |

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

“I had hoped fervently that |

it would come out in the trial
whether he [Ray] had done it
on his own or whether theje
was a conspiracy,” Edwin (.
Berry, Chicago Urban league
executive director, said. “I feel :
that if there were any possibil-
ity of the court uncovering any
other conspirators, then it is a

s0.”

“It would appear that a lot
of people did not want him in
circulation,” Edward McClel-
lan, Chicago director of the
National Association for the
Advancement of Colored Peo-
ple, said. He was commenting
on a statement by Ray that he
did not agree with the theory
that there was no evidence of a
conspiracy, to assassinate King.

The Rev. Jesse Jackson, di-
rector of Operation Bread-'
basket, said he was “disturbed”
and “a bit shaken” by Ray's:
semtencmg to 99 years ini
prison. |
exchange a $2 white boy foJ
bﬂhon dollar black man. »o
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Probing King 'Plot' -

BY JOHN HERBERS
{A NEW YORK TIMES SPECIAL]

- WASHINGTON — The justice

~ department said it is continuing
its investigation into a possible
conspiracy in the assassination
of the Rev. Martin Luther King
Jr. Even so, high officials close
to the case believe James Earl
Ray acted alone and there was
no conspiracy. -

After Ray pleaded guilty to a
state charge of murder in
Memphis yesterday and was
sentenced to 99 years in prison,
the justice department said
thru a spokesman:

“The investigation into the
( onspiracy allegation is still
ippen.”
|'It was learned thru other

Sources, however, that altho the -

investigation will continue, fed-
eral officials ‘do mnot have
evidence to show that Ray was
hired to kill King or that he
plotted the assassination with
anyone. ‘

To the contrary, some|

sources say, there is reason to
believe Ray characteristically
acted alone. Nor is there
skepticism about the court
procedures that were followed
in Memphis in which Ray’s
guilty plea and the sentence
were arranged in advance. The
justice department was notified
in advance to what was taking
place.

“We never gave up looking
for a conspiracy,” said ﬂ} ne
official source, “but we did|not
find any evidence.” !

[Copyright 1969, New York Times

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

/ kY
£ A P .
; £ |

Ao P h
M; Lo ;,.~L‘,»€P.,, . J

CHICAGO AMERICAN
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
3 STAR FINAL

DATE: J- 7/~ & 7

PAGE: “L coL: /

EDITOR: LUKE P. CARROLL

CHICAGO, OFFICE

WESS

s
3 I
L i
L'
o . d
N
.

LUiL:;;;{;??

A
i-"——‘—_ ¢ st
i




‘was not alone in the slaylng of the civil rlghts leader.

After an hour and 55 minutes of testimony a (
jury of 12 men, by prearrangement, convicted
Ray and sentenced him to 99 years in prison. '

But Ray himself announced he disagreed,
with the theory that there was no conspiracy
to kill Dr. King. Judge W. Preston Battle
wprned that any conspirators could never rest
sy, and the Justice Department took gvir-
lly its first notice of theories that |
. Klng’s assassination last Aprll 4 was a on-
spizacy. : |

“The investigation into the orlgmal allefa-
tion of a conspiracy is still open,’ aid
spokesman in Washington. !

Immediate Trial

Ray changed his plea to guilty in return for
the 99-year sentence and went on trial at
once rather than waiting until his scheduled

April 7 trial. His attorney, Texas trial lawyer -~

Percy Foreman, evidently feared Ray might
be sentenced to death — even though no one
has been executed in Tennessee in seven
years — if he maintained his innocence.

Ray stood up in court to say that “I can’t
eee with Mr. Clark.”
ldge  Battle, taken aback, asked  “Mr.

; Clark,” the former atfprney
general explained Foreman. Clark hagj said
several times that no one but Ray was- in-

ved in Dr. King’s kllhng 'So did Foreman
aj prosecutor Phil M. Canale in Mondaj

i'You don’t agree with whose theorie{f?
- asked Battle. |

“Mr. Canale’s, Mr. Clark’s, and J. Edgar
Hoover’s theories about the conspiracy,” said
Ray. He said no more, and was asked no
more, about a conspiracy. ‘
Eligible For Parole At 71

Ray celebrated his 41lst birthday Mounday
and he will be eligible for parole when he is
171, An isolated maximum security cell was
ready for him at state prison in Nashville, 200

he question of a conspiracy virtually ofpr-
shallowed Ray’s conviction.

“There have been rumors_that James E{jrl
py was a hired dupe for others to kill Ma®in
ther King,” said Carale. “We have. no

glyidence that any conspiracy was involved]

FOREMAN SAID THAT “it took me
month to convince myself of this fact, whilt
the attorney general of the United States and.
J. Edgar Hoover of the FBI said last year,:
that there was not a conspiracy.” \ :
ut Canale said, “If at any time ther"ts
elidence that such a conspiracy is invel d
wil will take prompt action.” :
‘It has not been established at this ti e‘

that there was any conspiracy,” said “the
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jugge before turning the case over to the jury.
This is not conclusive evidence t
wis no conspiracy. If there was a congy lish a case agai inst him.

ember of such a conspiracy can eyer live ]ury convicted Ray by a show of hahds

ace or lie down to pleasant dreams be-|; "o jury box and passed sentence witfout
‘cause there is no statute of limitations in eaving the courtroom

capital cases in this state.”

Then, quoting from Hamlet, Judge Battle
intoned: '

“‘For murder, though it hath no tongue,
will speak with most miraculous organ.””

The Justice Department said it was still
working on the original warrant in the case
charging Eric Starvo Galt and a man “whom
he alleged to be his brother” conspired to kill.
King. Galt turned out to be Ray and the “bro-
ther” — Ray has two — quickly faded from
the investigation.

Since then there has been no official men-=
tion of the possibility that more than one man
was invloved in the slaying.

| Fordjman, who prides himself in hayjng lost
only ghe client to the electric chair, {laid: “I @
neverjjexpected . . . when I entered tljis case
tht would be able to do anything othier than |
sape this man’s life.” . f

Ray, once nicknamed “the Mole,” i ncies
himself an escape artist. He broke put of
Missouri state prison before he killed Dr.
King, and a detainer from Missouri awaits ;
h1m 'if he manages to serve his Tennessee :
time. - ] :

Ray, wearing the blue checked suit he has : I Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. was slain. by
worn for almost every appearance since his | Jdines Earl Ray said he disagreed with “{he rifle bullet April 4, 1968, R
arrest in London last June 8, appeared in the | theory that there was no conspiracy.” *
theavily guarded courtroom at 9:45 a.m.

- Foreman announced he was changing the
plea to guilty in return for a 99-year sentence.
“Is this what you want to do?’’ Battle asked
Ray. : :
“Yes, I do,” Ray replied.

Ray formally waived all right to appeal or'
any other legal maneuvers. But Battle said at
a press conference later that this was a
technical matter and Ray still had every right
he would have had if the conviction had been
a normal one. v

At 9:50 a jury—which had been hearing
cases for two weeks—was brought into the
courtroom.

“I have recommended a sentence of 99
.years in the state penitentiary in Nashville,”
Canale told the jurors, two of whom are
Neglroes. ‘“We’ll put on some proof fos)your.
confpideration. Can each of you accep that |
seytence?”

There were murmurs of assent.

‘At 10:17, after Ray made his remarks about

Rpiracy theories, the jury was sworn in. It
| five witnesses an hour and 55 minuteg to
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voices

By| Jerry Lipson
Stiyff Writer

MEMPHIS — Was James |
Earl Ray involved in a com-

plex plot to kill the Rev. Dr.

Martin Luther King Jr.? Or

was he a lone gunman, impell-
ed by racism to cut down the
- famed - civil rights Ileader?

Only the pallid, onetime

°

’s admitted killes

hint
br white society. {learing. Under a life sentence,
/|Others demanded to know} at {ie would be eligible for a hear-
e very least, “Why was iRay {ihg after only 1214 years.
rmitted to ‘cop a plea’ of “goreman told reporters tlat
gllilty — ‘and go 10 pIisOn when he entered the case ikt

willhout the trial all hadl|ex- November, after Ray fired
petted would reveal a [Pon- Birmingham attorney Arthur

‘Battle probably grazed the

spiracy?” ' Hanes Sr.:

The bulldog-visaged Judge: ]
“From the very first day I

 talked to him, I never hoped to

bull’s-eye when he said, “The ;
do anything except save his

fact was recognized soon after

of conspirac

7 f oy
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‘knew for sure Tuesday s hej that there was no possible con- |« ;ire everybody else .’

hepded for a 99-year term)in
the* Tennessee State Prisoniat
Nashville.
Defense attorney Percy
Foreman said Ray acted alone. |
ate prosecutors and|
Crijninal Court Judge ;W.

taunting the nation.
And it became more tor-
enting when Ray, inf court,
:rrafunteered, “I don’t fagree”
04 the theory that thefe was
' \spiracy.” L
K's .
303 PORTERS. of the Nobel
994 \nning King saidf the
\hts leader was thgl vic-
racist plot condoned

farmboy from Quincy,. Ill, this tragic murder took place life.”
Eﬁ " clusion to the case which would

satisfy everybody.”
Ray pleaded guilty here
onday to the slaying, and

Battle assessed the 99-ffear

Foreman added, he at first

lelieved ‘“all this crap (abyut
bnsipracy) was true,”

one of it.

ut
dpon found he could wenify
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erm after a perfunctory hiar- :
hg before a jury of 12 d en,; FOREMAN said that “within

two of them Negro. | | 30 minutes” after Shelby Coun-

| .
Tennessee law permits guilty | ty Ppublic defender Hugh M.

pleas in murder cases, unlike Stanton Sr. was appointed co-

Illinois, but the state is re-% counsel in December, Stanton
quired ‘to present its evidence ' Started talking about a guilty

to a jury, which then confirms Plea. o e
verdict and sentence. “I authorized him tg explore

. | it, and he told me two or three
THE PLEA and 99-year term | weeks later that he thought it
agreed to last week by ‘

could be done and I start
Gen.

4 explore it,”” Foreman |,
Phil, M. Canale after wefks of) doreman -said he'd
delfate negotiations. - | difcussed the situation’ With |
Ray must serve 33 Y ars‘x , pointing out the likelinood -
before he’s eligible for a par‘olq _of a severe sentence if he were
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"\ horized him to seek a {feal,
| Foreman said, and he sel the |

wheels in motion. Canale”said | ‘

. he wa
. Feb. 21

THOUGH RAY appardhtly
had agreed to forgo a full-stale
igl, Foreman conceded [there
were “difficulties” right [jo the

' enf. He was concerne
] of the parties might back :

first approached, on

Throughout his tenure as.

Ray’s lawyer, the bear-sized
Texan said, he never discussed

on the conspiracy thing. I filon’t
f| to add something offto it
I haven’t agreed (jo in

Bdttle very carefully asked
a key question, vital to the

that ,

this case because you )
Dr. Martin Luther King under
‘such circumtances that would
make you legally guilt of
. murder?”’

Replied Ray: “Yes,
Make me guilty on that.”

FOREMAN LATER told

sir.

1t this defendant was a
mber of a conspiracy, no

can ever live in peace
security or lie down to pleasaijt
dreams.” :

At least, not as long as Ray
lives.

Canale later stressed that
“every effort” had been bent
to track down a conspiracy,
with staff members traveling
thousands of miles domestical-
ly and abroad.

“As far as having any proof

that King was the victim of a

conspiracy .
Canale s‘aild.

. we have none,”

the slaying directly. “I never | reporters that Ray had said
asked Ray that question,” he|that only to keep the con-
said, when asked if Ray had! | spiracy notion alive; that it
told him he had pulled the trig- | ' meant money to him for
ger. . stories he could sell.

! 1“He’s got a goddam {jold
“I STILL THINK it was a. rhine in stories. He didn’t yjjant

ASKED FOR a motive if
Ray were a lone killer, Canale
replied: “I think race had a lot !

' to do with it. He was a racist.””  James Earl Ray
+We're satisfied he hadsguf- iWas he a lone gunman?

conspiracy,” said Ray’s;

brother, Jerry Ray, after Mon-

'day’s hearing.
Asked why his brother

| | “They were gonna burn him.”

conclusion long held by Canale
and his prosecutors that Ra
‘was a lone killer.

He added in his opening
statement to the jury that, as
long ago as last July, FBI chief
J. Edgar Hoover and former
‘U.S. Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark
had said the same thing — no
conspizacy.

But Foreman had barely sat
down in Battle’s postage-
stamp-size courtroom when
Ray himself raised the first
murmur of doubts again, when
he asked Battle for permis-
sion to speak.

WHILE 40 newsmen and
two dozen spectators, including
Ray’q brothers John and Jerry,

fJtheir collective Hpeath,
Rayjjsaid in a barely apdible
voice:
“I don’t exactly accept the

theoriei; of Mr. Clark. I mean

ty kill the golden goose,” jthe
avel-voiced attorney said:
In a two-hour presentation

after the jury was sworn in,

agreed to the plea, he replied, (anae's lieutenants offered a

. . . stroong chain of evidence link-
Foreman said it took him ! 5

“about 30 days” to reach the

ing Ray to the slaying.
" King was felled April 4 by a
single bullet as he stood on the
balcony of the Lorraine Motel.
ired |
from a second-floor bath¢pm
wiildlow or a rooming hadjse
ove lookmg the motel.

colld place Ray in thi bath- § |

rogn when the shot wd fired,
of finding the fatal ritle and
numerous belongings traced to

Ray in a package outs1de the |

building.

AS IF anticipating an outcry,
Battle said after sentencing
Ray that the prosecution ‘‘at

time”

spiracy indictments.

Rut he added signlfi 4
“This is mnot concluglive
evidence that there wa$ mo

lacks enough|
dence to make amy con-|

tly: |

ficient means of income to
lie life he was leading wit|yout
biling paid to Kkill King,’y he
added. He did not elaborate.
ANOTHER reason he sought
a guilty plea, said Foreman,
who claims he’s lost only one
client to the executioner in
1,000 murder cases, is that he
fears a resurgence of capital
| punishment.
. Despite the long trend away
' from it—no executions in Ten-
' nessee since 1960—Foreman
' said he saw the pendylum

Wlectrocutions in the next year
than in the past 10,” he
said. '

y—— -

conspiracy.
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"the maximum- security cell at the Tennes:
Prisoi| at Nashville that will be occupied by Janj
Ray vlho was sentenced to 99 years in prison Mond{ly after
his" conviction for the slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

(UPD)
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""..Axmun SECURITY -

J;"j'}ff ovéLd +o

[CHICAGO‘S AMERICAN Wire Servnces]

. NASHVILLE. — Jares  Ear]
.Ray, admitted assassin- of Dr.
.Martm Luther King Jr., today
was transferred from Memphls
 to the state penitentiary here.

. Ray, sentenced to .99. years
in prigén, was driven the | 200,
mlles from' the Shelby- county
jail in Memphis. =+ . -

As Ray passed thru a hne
ofireporters and photographers
in) the lobby of the pris(,. he
ajtempted to hide his’ fai e be-
hind his_handcuffed - han{s He
made ‘no comment.

He will be kept in maxnnum
security for a month to six'

weeks .until his classmcatmn ticism about

is completed. . .
" After - this’ penod Ward
Lake Russell. said, ““he’'ll be
treated. like everyone ‘else.” |
Ray, 41 years old yesterdgy,
Nwill not be ehglble to seek
i ole’ for ‘30° yearSp under
T{lnnessee- law. - '
is first days in’ .
EIRy. “rock structure

er than most—-about by
0 Jfeet. The only furnis gs
are’ a bed, chair, wash basm

and toilet.

It will be “kind of a quar-
aritine until we get all the data |
in -his records and determine |
under what type security he
should be held and where he
should work,” Russell said. |
" In Memphis he was kept,
under constant surveillance byJ
! closed-circuit television in a’
contmuously-ht cell.
| In Washington, the justice de- |
partment said it is continuing
its mvestlgatmn into a possible
conspiracy in the assassination
of Dr. King. Even so, highjjof-

(

“ '_large’ for5
; ilf) be off 1a1 source, “bht We d]d not

conspiracy allegation is stllll
open.” - |

It was learned thru other
sources, however, that altho the
investigation will continue, fed-
leral officials do not have
evidence to show that Ray was
hired to kill King or .that he
plotted the assass1nat10n with
anyone. -

To the contrary, some
sources say, there is reason to

believe Ray characteristically

Nor is there skep-
the court proce-
- dures: that were followed in;
| Memphis in which Ray’s guﬂty‘
plea and the sentence were!
arranged in advance. The jus-|
tice department was no’ufl i
advance to what was t,

acted alone.

a consplracy,” said “one

close to the case belipve ‘

Ra Iacted alone and there [Vas:
no |fonspiracy.

er. Ray was sentencedf-m,

|
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of lot on King?

.By Jerry Lipson
Staff Writer

MEMPHIS — Was James

_.clypsion to the case which vyould:
| satisty everybody.’

/It there was no posmblé[/con—
THE JUSTICE Department ‘\

|

Earl Ray involved in a com-|said the FBI still is investiga-
plex plot to kill the Rev. Dr. tion the possibility of a con-
Martin Luther King Jr.? Or spiracy.

was he a lone gunman, impell-

ed by racism to cut down the
famed civil rights leader?

No one knew for sure, except
the pallid onetime farmboy
from Quincy — and anyone
with whom he may have con-
spired.

Ray Tuesday began serving

a 99-year term in an isolated,
Favily guarded cell at the
'1 nnessee State Pris
¥jashville.

'UDefense attorney Plbrcy
Foreman said Ray acted alone.
. State prosecutors and
Criminal Court Judge W.
Preston Battle said there is no
evidence of a conspiracy.
‘But, the question remained,
taunting the nation.-

And it became more tor-
menting when Ray, in court,
volunteered, “I don’t agree”

with the theory that there was
'make money selling stories.

no conspiracy.”

SUPPORTERS of the Nobel
Prize-winning King said the
civil rights leader was the vic-

at

Ray’s brother, Jerry, said “I
still think it was a con-
spiracy.” -

Asked why his brother
agreed to plead guilty, Jerry
Ray replied:

“Tley were gonna m

heallng in the Memphls our-
trooth, when James Ray glead-

“I don’t exactly accept the
theories of Mr. Clark (former
U.S. Atty. Gen. Ramsey .
Clark). I mean on the con-

spiracy thing. I don’t want to -

add something onto it which I
haven’t agreed to in the past.

FOREMAN later told The
Daily News that Ray had said |
that only to keep the con- |
spiracy notion alive in order to

I
“He’s got a gold mine in,
stories. He didn’t want to Kkill
the golden goose,” the gravel- -
voiced attorney said. ;

a jorief trial before he was sen-
te
of|them Negroes.

{Tennessee law permits oul,l ty
pleas 1n murder cases, unli e
Illinois, but the state is re-

)

quired to present its evidence
to a jury, which then confirms !

verdict and sentence.

Atty. Gen. Phil M. Canale after

weeks of delicate negotiations. | -

Ray must serve 33 years o0 minutes” after Shelby Coun-

' ty public defender Hugh M.

before he’s eligible for a parole
hearmg Under a life sentence,

oreman told reporters e

whpn he entered the casej

November,

ced by the jury of 12 men, 2

Birmingham attorney Arthur

ilFrom the very first |day I
tafked to him, I never hdped to

W anything except sawe his
lite.” .

“Like e verybody else,””
Foreman added, he at first

~believed ““all this talk (ab
THE PLEA and 99-year term , alk (about

was agreed to last week by

Foreman and Shelby County ' ,one of it.

conspiracy) was true,” but
soon found he could verlfy

FOREMAN said that “within

Stanton Sr. was appointed, co-
counsel in December, Stanton
sfarted talking about a gyilty
hea.

i | authorlzed him to exp}ore
t, and he told me two or thlf&e
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tim of a racist plot condoned
by-white society. “From the very first day I;
Others demanded to know, at |talked to him. I never hoped to!
the very least, “Why was Ray do anything except to save his !
permitted to ‘cop a plea’ of life,” Foreman said.
guilty — and go to prison «pjke everyone else, he'
without the trial all had ex- (Ray) at first believed all this
pected would reveal a Com tajk” (about conspiracy) , was |
,« true,” but soon - found o he*
Judge could fverify none of it, th§ at- |
bably graz d the torne¥ said.

Aftér Ray pleaded guilty he
unde;went the formality of

CHICAGO OVFICE

C)rd-ind: 44/
% &

fact was recognized soon after
this tragic murder took place
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‘discussed the situation with
Ray, pointing out the likelihood
of a death sentence if he were
convicted.

 Finally, Ray, in a letter,
authorized him to seek a deal,
‘Foreman said, and he set the
-wheels in motion. Canale said
Jlé was first approached on
Feb 21.

,,_\;_ "THOUGH RAY apparently
“had agreed to forgo a full-scale
trial, Foreman conceded there
were ““difficulties’ right to the
end. He was concerned that
one of the parties might back
out.

T
Ray’
Texa{} said, he never discyssed
the slaying directly. “P never
aslied Ray that questiyn,” he
sai, when asked if Rey had
tol
ger.

ughout his tenui

Foreman said in his opening

statement to the jury that, as
long ago as last July, FBI chief
J. Edgar Hoover and former
U.S. Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark
had said the same thing — no
conspiracy.

In a two-hour presentation
after the jury was sworn in,
Canale’s lieutenants offered a
strong chain of evidence link-
ing Ray to the slaying.

King was felled April 4 by a
single bullet as he stood on the
balcony of the Lorraine Motel.
The shot was believed fired
from a second-floor bathoom
window of a rooming house
overlooking the motel.

Deputy Atty. Gen. James
Beasley told how the state
could place Ray in the bath-
room when the shot was fired,
of finding the fatal rifle and
‘numerous belongings traced to
Ray in a package outside the

AS{IF anticipating an outdgry,
b said after sentenqng
t the prosecution J{‘at

this time’> lacks enough
evidence to make any con-

as !
lawyer, the bear}sized -

him he had pulled thk trig- i

conspiracy.
“If this defendant
member of a conspiracy, no

 member of such conspiracy |

can ever live In peace Or|
security or lie down to pleasant
dreams.”

At least, not as long as Ray
lives. '

Canale later stressed that:
“every effort’”” had been bent
to track down a conspiracy,
with staff members traveling
thousands of miles domestical-
ly and abroad.

“As far as having any proo

that King was the victim of a |

conspiracy ... we have none,”
Canale said.

ASKED FOR a motive if

Ray were a lone Kkiller, Canale

repligd: “I think race hag a lot
to ddywith it. He was a r
“We're satisfied he hai] suf-

ficierlt means of income t{j lead

the Iiie he was leading without
being paid to kill King,” he
added. He did not elaborate.

ist.”’ :

Tuesday as he is led to a maximum’ secuﬁty
see State Prison at Nashville. (AP)
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'Klller’s actmns and travels

Questmns*unansweredﬁ n

Ty case

kv Associated Press

- James Earl Ray’s plec of
ghilty to the murder of{Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. put the
lid on a court trial that might|
have aired puzzling questions
about his escape from prison,
his motive in Kkilling King and
his flight from justice,

His imprisonment without
the searching inquiry of a trial
leaves these key questions
unanswered:

How did he pay his way?
From the time of his eggape
fibm Missouri State feni-
q ntiary at Jefferson Ylity,
April 23, 1967, until his capkure
i® London, June 8, 1968, he
spent

HE HAD traveled to Toron-
to, Montreal, Atlanta, Birm-
ingham, New Orleans, Puerto
Vallarta in Mexico, Los
Angeles, Memphis, Portugal |
and London. He reportedly
robbed a Montreal house of
prostitution of $800 and a Lon-
don bank of about $400.

Minutes after King was shot
in Memphis, one police radio
channel was occupied with de-
tails of a fake pursuit of a
whike Mustang, which f{lap-

'did he know that the best van-|

- away from the Lorraine site.

an estimated $10,000.T

 nymber of positions acrois al
stileet?

How did Ray pick the rlom—
-ing house on Main St. and how |

tage point would be from the
hallway bathroom, from which
the fatal shot was fired? He
had been offered a kitchenette
in another part of the
establishment, but. this would
‘have looked out to Main St.,

OF RAY’S aliases, three
were of men living in the
Toronte area: Paul Bridgman,
Ramon Sneyd and Eric Starvo
Galt. Galt’'s actual middle
name is St. Vincent.

Did someone select the
names? What were the odds
‘that he could randomly select
such names and then find suf-
ficient information to use
them, as he did in seeking
‘passports and other official
documents in the names of
Bridgman and Sneyd?

Wi ile in Birmingham before

a
cash.

ifloweriul

gadership Conference, )
c urch and a project hy
atea where the white M‘-\ tang
whs abandoned after thedslay-
ing. Did Ray figure out. thd in-

formation on his own, or were

others involved?

to thé Aero Marine Supply Co.,
near the Birmingham airport,
where he first bought a .243
Remington rifle. He returned
the next day, to get a more
Remington
amemaster. Why would: he
ve rished making anj .

CHICAGO DAILY
CHICAGO,

DATE .

cided on a. more powerful
/eapon? The .243 would by
een just as deadly, say solne
unters. ‘

AFTER THE slaying, Ray

| obtained a passport in Toronto
Before the slaying, Ray went |

under the name of Sneyd. The
bureau of vital statistics in
Toronto has no record of send-
ing, a duplicate “‘Sneyd” birth |
ce{}ifi‘cate to him. One {was
seft to Ray, as “‘Pliul
Brjfgman,” but it was ret rn-

ed, unreceived. Without jany

ange? Why would he f_a_ave'l document to show his identity

' $

J/“;/I ’E\—/’f
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PAGE : 5~ CQL:é/
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paipntly concentrated pdlice | 4129

attijntion away from the re’ ed ay elephone request f . a{
logftal and immediate rbétes duplicate license for “Galt” as !

]
of {jight to adjoining Arkpnsas Ray was known. 1t was sent 10,
or Mlississippi. There has peen a Birmingham rooming house
no 9ublic explanation o the | on March 1, with a request for,

coincidence that the white igcgfél ;CSI f%e 'It‘}}iz qge:rt%r was‘
Mustar;{g gf the hoax was the ( departmentyon Marchgb‘ “\]Nal'fl?
same kind of car Ray used. | placed the call? Who sent the
KING HAD previously | quarter?

g:)ayzctled lé?verrgéit H(‘;‘;:lli)it- ; IN AN ATLANTA rooming,
he M moved into the Nég ro house before the slaying, Ray
: " || had, deparfed, leaving a mgap |

cgpe tid lglégrr?}ige daMO;el, OR | thal bore his finger prints §nd
p y he '| had{four places circled onlit: |

slain. How did Ray know,for | Kingl's home, the headquar@prs

certain that King had a réom v
] f K
on a balcony exposed to a of the Southern Christian

FDTTOR: ROY M, FISHER

CHICAGO OVF ICE
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how was Ray able to get tpe
passport in the mname |of
Sn¢lyd? : |

(jnce he went abroad and ar-
rived in Portugal, Ray was
safe from American law since
the United States has no ex-
tradition agreement with Por-
tugal involving capital cases.
He went to London, Why?

. The answers to these key
‘fuestions might have emerged
\f witnesses had been dplled

(vidence had been pres¢nted
Znd Ray had been on the d
for cross-examination. )
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flone observer “Tt could bejthat |{

| might have - been - behind ~ the

No Satisfaction

BY WAYNE THOMIS

¢ [Chicago Tribune Press Seffiice]
- ,Nashville, March 11 —| James
EF\:‘I Ray, confessed afsassin
of, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,
tonight is in an 8-by-10-foot de-
tention cell in the state peni-
tentiary here, beginning the 99-.
year compromise sentence im-:
posed at Memphis, yesterday.
“Altho Ray’s status is - estab-
lished — by the quick trial in
which he pleaded guilty to first
degree murder in a deal for
the “less than death” punish-
ment — there was no letup in
the national outcry for a full
and complete disclosure of .
what is regarded here and'
abroad as a complex murder
conspiracy. ‘

Several Inferpretations

Authorities have done little
to discourage this belief, and
Ray, in court yesterday, jump-
ed to his feet at one point to
inform Judge W. Preston Bat- |
tl{{ that he ‘‘disagreed’’; with |
stlitements made by f& mer |
Uljited States Atty. Gen.

» Clark and J. Edgar
Ver,i‘ hief of the Federal

" of estigation, who sa.u

«dill not believe the Ki

ing was carrled out by con-
irators.”

spThls action was interpreted

in several ways by both ai-

torneys -and investigative ex-

erts who heard it.
P [In his suburban Washington

home, Clark declared tonight
that. he had never said ﬂatlg
thege was mo COnspiracy in
vollfed in the murder P
Kill. He said he had #1
on. "that he knew of §o evi
| dence of @ conspzracy]

L No Complete Solutlon

am-

Ray is doing his part in-keep-
g the idea of the broad jplot
hind ‘the murder alive,”|said | f
e is reminding anyone }who
killing ‘that He always: could
perk out, in the future|” said
nojher. “He'has’ 1ns1st'\ from
the |beginning that he |was a
dupy; or unwitting agent®in the
affair, and this helps keep that
story in the news,”’ said a third.
Judge Battle consulted with
representatives of the Ameri-
can Bar association and with
federal attorneys before accept-
ing Ray’s plea of guilty. It was
offered for the first time by
Atty. Percy Foreman, Rhy’s

| counsel, on Feb. 28, it was dis-
closed yesterday. Judge Battle

said in a statement at the close
of the Memphis trial:

“From the beginning it has
been recognized here that no
possible solution to the Ray
indictment for murder would
satisfy all groups. It was neces-

- sary for this court to proceed,
. with consultations, along lines

which scrupulously follow the
law and directives of the Su-
preme court and dictates of the
court’s own conscience.”

This prediction by the judge
already has been bornefout by\
ediforial blasts cond mning|
Ternessee authorities l r not
confucting a full tridl and|
‘“biinging into the open the
details of what undoubtedly:
constituted a conspiracy.” ‘

But gathering ot solid legal
evidence of such plots and con-
sortiums is another matter.
Shelby county and federal at-
torneys, who assisted them in
gathering and preparing the

case against Ray, told Judge

now is willing to rule out

inations of Ray when he was a

| robbery He was a small{}i
as a criminal, these st
showed.

But most important, in the
currently national scene, was
the analysis that the phy51-
cians and doctors made of his
character. Ray has no psy-
chotic quirks that suggest in-
sanity. Instead, they said, he is
a hard-core criminal with mo-
tivations that stem only from
desire for financial rewards
without real labor.

“Gun for Hire’’

n other words Ray is fjpt a
killer, a bigot, a robbef] or
ef because of insanity, 1dtent

4 or developed. Instead he is a-

pold and calculating “gun for-
Inire.”
t In the face of these probab i-
ties—and no one in the cdge
e
possibility of conspiracy—there
nevertheless was nothing that
was to be offered during Ray’s
trial along these lines, accord-
ing to State Atty. Gen. Phil
Canale, on whose shoulders the
responsibility lay.
In an interview after Ray’s
sentencing, Canale said there
ere several ar e as-where
absolute certainties were lhck-
g.” One of these relate toi
motive for Ray’s acfj if,

the

d. traill seemed to coinci
er, . oftef} to be coincidence]l*

other was in the tracing of his
funds, spent overa.period. of
11 Thonths during which' the

-the

avels of Dr. Kingl|.-
Made Repeated Trifi". i

Repeatedly Ray made- auto
trips in his white Mustang car
from the Atlanta area where
he kept a series of hideouts in
the years 1967-68 to the. Los
Angeles area. Also charts and
maps of Atlanta, found in one
of Ray’s rooms, had - inked
circles around Dr. King’s
home, and around the head-
| quarters of the Southern Christ-
. ian Leadership -confer-
-ence, which Dr. ng headed
there

With reference to funds thez
FB]I once computed ‘that " Ray
had spent almost $25,000 for:
-equipment, fravel, lod “gs
an{| schools™ in whlch hq]-en-
rolijed—one for a dancing {|as$,
thq| other a bartending cl{jss<~
while he was a fugitive and
prior to Dr. King’s": assassma-
tion. . -

“We know now;” Canale sard
yesterday, “that Ray was -in-
volved in .at least two holdupsﬂ
in Montreal, Canada, and of a
bank in England after . Dr.

5K1ngs death. We think he

might have been involved in a-
stlckup of a small Illinois bank -j

i accl

tMere were no conspiracy. The | -

Battle before trial, and repeat- |

. ed themselves publicly after-.
' ward, that “not enough was

brought out to justify presenta-

- tion of consplracy charges to a

grand jury.”
300 Witnesses Interviewed
More than 300 witnesses in

the United States, Canada, Por- |

tugal, and Britain. were inter-

viewed, and more than 80 had |
been subpenaed for the Ray |
trial. None of these persons had |
a tangible fact to support the |

nspiracy ‘angle, it was gfated.

| There is a great deal §f evi- |
fipport |

nspiracy suspicions. Ajstrong|
~ part of it has been the psychi-
._atric and psychological exam-'

nce seemingly to
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mg In the penitentiary laundry ;
talking of ahout $2, 300
had been sent out of ison
presumably was avallable
! after h1suescap All

ney, as well as w
totaI it, hardly accounts for %gg
kmd of living which Ray did, |

Vet tho he preferred hole.in.
¢twall rooming Houses lea]ﬁ'd'

is proven that Ray (fhad ||
a safe-deposit box in a Bjrm- {§
ingham, Ala:, bank.- Froth it
he took $2,000 in cash to pur-
chase his Mustang [price
$1,995] on Aug. 30, 1967.
Canale s not so open in dis-
cussing the motive which he
would have presented to a jury
if Ray had gone to trial. “This
was mainly racist,” Canale said
after Ray’s sentencing. .
Judge Battle will rule on
April 11, on contempt of court
citations against two Memphis
' spaper men and four others
olved in “‘pre-trial violalfions
'of| publicity rules” laid ¢pwn |
“byihim. He said his decisiol|s in

thése matters “still were With- ' ; ‘
‘ : ' . [AP Wireph{}ol

in the bosom of the court.” !
Riy Reaches Prison

yJames Earl Ray, confessed slayer of Dr. Martm Luther ng, is
searched as he arrives at Tennessee penitentiary in Nashville.
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'l Karl Ray, wmh Ray pleading guilty to the murder of Dr.
Martin Luther King and being sentenced all within 2% hours,
undoubtedly represented a great saving of time. But it was
a great loss in every other respect. Aside from legally settling
the issue of Ray’s guilt, this substitution of a deal for a trial
raises questions instead of answering them——questlons like
“What was the big hurry?”

The issue of whether Ray did in fact shoot Dr. King in
Memphis was the main one only as far as his trial as an
' individual was concerned. Of wider importance is the ques-
 tion of whether Ray acted alone or was part of a conspiracy
I to kill the civil rights leader.

- We have seen no evidence of such a conspiracy, and are
quite willing to believe that none existed. The point is that
this question has been summarily shuffled aside, not answered.
Instead of a trial, which would have subjected all the evidence
to a *horogomg test in public, we have a hearty a:surance
from [ the prosecutors and Ray’s attorneys that evefything’s

all right —they’re convinced, so we don’t have ! o worry
about it.

That was not the point of this trial, or of any trial under
‘our system of jurisprudence, If we were prepared to take
{the experts’ assurances for everything there would be no need
‘for public trials at all.

As it is, the American pubhc is left guessmg about ques-
tions such as these: Where did Ray, after escape from Mis-
souri state penitentiary a year before the murder, get the
money to travel as widely as he did—to several cities in the

What is the explanation for the fake broadcast on police
radios just after the shooting.that seems fo have diverted
police attention away from the escape route Ray used? How
did he choose as aliases the names of actual persons, and
collect information about them to use in obtaining passports
and other official documents? What did Ray mean with his
obscure statement in courf, to the effect that people who
believed there was no conspiracy were wrong?

Memphis’ Criminal court Judge W, Prestony Battle
made/tlear, the 99-year sentence for Ray by no means| settles
th uestions; if there was a conspiracy, ‘“no meipber of
it ‘ever live in peace and security.” But in a caseitof such‘

for bargaining purposes was extremely ill-conceived.
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towering importance as Dr. King’s murder, this use of a trial,
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Ray Headlmes Touched Sensn‘:ve_Werve

emphis Isn't dff the Hook.tht

THE MOTIVES of the prosecutmn and 1udge m being~

See editorial, page 17

BY ANTHONY BURTON ‘

A NEW YORK DAILY NEWS SPECIAL ‘ Sw1ft dlsposal of the case gets Memphls out of
MEMPHIS—Among the millions of words written about lines it would have occupled for weeks 1f the case | ad gone
the .assassination of Martin Luther King Jr., there were three ' to trial.
" which really. agltated the people of Memphls A ‘ ’ Also thwoncern that a protracted tr1al mlght have

g r Local ed1tor1al writers. thundered eSPGCIally if Ray had". -gone
rotests Judge Ww. Preston ‘Battle, after sentencing James free. )
Ea,rl Ray to 99 years for the murder of King, could not re-[ :
s1st a reference to the nagging words. ' ime d
. He recalled Winston Churchill’s reply when Germany inthal|if people are to behev in
* World War II threatened to ring Britain’s neck as if she were conSpiracies among the wick-
a chicken. “Some chicken, some neck,” Churchill growled.|€d;-it’s not much.of a step to
. Battle said, “Some river, some town’’—the last words| start believing conspiracies
“said in court before Ray was hustled ‘off to a lifetime of 2r® Possible among the just.
- imprisonment. It was doubtful if the judge Would have the
“last word however. :

. HE SEEMED TO THINK that the disposal of Ray had.
- finajly lifted from his town the cloud that settled over itpwith

the killing of King. -

vidently, it did not occur to the chubby, courtly jjjri
-orito the prosecution, that the swift settlement of thescase

with a gullty plea and an agreed-to sentence mlght ileave

;the ublic with the impression that the ‘case had ‘been (lealt
it in clandestine fashion.
I did not matter that 90 per cent of criminal cases in .
Tennessee are dealt with in a_similar way. It did not matter
that the s_entencmg of Ray in no way blocks the indictment | P v
of co-conspirators if any are found. To the public there will ‘ e ; 7 q{ 4{5 -
always be something suspicious about the rush to ]udgment ’“;ii,,._/!é L1 j T ,
" BATTLE TOLD THE COURT it was decided to hamlle CHICAGO AMERICAN
Ray’s case as a routine prosecution. .
At best, this appeared to be naive. The case was not an:
ordinary one and no magic could transform it into one. CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
When defense attorney Percy Foreman suggested the deal .
in which Ray would plead guilty, the prosecution and judge 3 STAR FINAL
agr without lifting an eyebrow, just as they might have‘ < %4 S
donelfin any other case. : DATE : B ( /
- ow, questlons are being asked about Ray’s metiv 1f

there/fwas no conspiracy. There are questions about the mot es % PAGE: é COL: 5
of others involved in the case. - o ‘

'WHY DID FOREMAN agree to the 99-year sentence? EDITOR: LUKE P. CARROLL
Solely to: savmg Ray from the electric chair? No k111er has

gone to ‘the chair in-Tennessee for years. CHICAGO OFF
as always ‘the chance he could have left':
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Staff Writer
MEMPHIS — If he had pleaded innocent,

prosecutors were prepared to prove. con-’

clusively that James Earl Ray fired the shot

Jr.
Close analysis of a partial transcript of

Mo_nday’s hearing erased any doubt that Raj

ma}} have been a decoy to lay a false trail a
many had earlier believed.

It showed that the shambling, dark-haired
escaped convict left a trail of clues that could
have led him to the electirc chair.

ALTHOUGH IT doesn’t.ease suspicions that
Ray may have had accomplices, the

traffjcript knocks down several props useﬂ to .

}

i
|
R .
.,[
N

that killed the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King

'rooming house bathroom where the shot was
fired — and when o

IS IS THE picture it draws:

id| white Mustang parked on the
{f, Ray n April 4, 1968, checked inty) the Ve |
y flophouse overlooking the Lorfaine O ST

. Motel about 3 p.m. and took a rear room 4 ‘/&’”’ el

% with a view of the motel. CHICAGO DAILY NEWS

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

{ _
DATE: > /267

/ /

PAGE: COL:

EDITION: BLUE STREAK
EDITOR: ROY M. FISHER

CHICAGO OFFICE

suppjrt conspiracy theories — such as ﬂhe
“Convenient” discovery of the death weapon.

The 5950-word statement, presented in -

court by Deputy Atty. Gen. James Beasley,
contained the facts of the case as agreed to
prosecutors and Ray’s attorney, Percy

_ Tt pames 51 persons Beasley said would li
Raygto the fatal rifle and put him in

-,
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e went out and returned about 4 p.m. after.

bilying a pair of binoculars at the York Arms?

- Cql, a mile away.
hwo hours later, Ray was dashing wildly
down the front stairs, a  parcel loosely
- wrapped in a green spread under his arm,
while Dr. King lay dying on the motel bal-

cony.

Ray had planned to dump everything in the
car, but by the time he hit the street, it was
swarming with police. He panicked momen-

tarily.

SPOTTING THE shadowy doorway to the
Canipe Amusement Co. next door, and think-
ing it was closed, he dropped his bundle and
sprinted for the car . .

It was a mistake. Owner Guy W. Canipe
and two customers were inside. They heard
the package fall and, attracted by the thud,
saw “the back of a white man” going away.

The package contained a rifle and
telescopic sight, clothing, binoculdrs and

several beer cans, all with plenty of finger- .

. prints. _
Two prints, a thumb on the rifle stock ,anfi
a finger on its telescopic sight, were of “SLIﬁl-
cient clarity” for identification, the transcript
said.

IN THE ROOMING house, Ray had left
prints all over the bathroom and the room he
ad occupied, 5-B. -
| Police talked to another roomer, Charles

Qi;itman Stephens, who had ‘heard footsteps™
from Ray’s room next door ‘into the
bathroom.”

. ““At approximately 6 p.m., Mr. Stephens
heard a shot coming apparently from the
bathroom. He then got up and went . . out
into the corridor to see the left profile of Ray
as he turned into the hall leading to the front
stairs

In the bathroom, police found fresh mark-
ings on the window sill and “‘proof would show
. . . that the markings on this sill were consis-

It was this reference to a mysterious
brother, he added, that led the FBI to issue
its, first conspiracy warrant shortly after the
shjjoting.

EANWHILE, a white Mustang founrf
albandoned in Atlanta yielded more clues
sheets, clothing, maps of Mexico, Birm-

ingham, Los Angeles and Atlanta, a Polaroig
mera case, and a 1967 license plat{]
|The plate checked -out to William
Ftaisley, .who, the transcript said, wo
testify that Ray bought the car using the
name of Eric S. Galt. :

The maps, containing the “handwritten
name of Eric S. Galt,” revealed fingerprints
similar to those on the rifle.

Sweepings of the car turned up hair parti-
cles matching those taken from the bundle
found outside Canipes’ store.

Other witnesses, the transcript said, would
identify Ray as the man who under the names
¢f Galt, Pau] Bridgeman and Ramon Geogge

$lneyd, turned up in Montreal, Toronto, Lipn-
ton and Lisbon.

THE TRANSCRIPT does not say how Ray
managed to elude police for 13 months after
escaping from the Missouri State Prison in
May, 1967—possibly his longest period of
freedom since leaving the Army in 1949.

Nor does it offer any clues as to how, or
where, Ray obtained the money to buy the
car, rifle, binoculars, air fare to London, or
the know-how of obtaining a passport.

But it leaves no doubt that Ray left so many
clues behind he might as well have identified
himself immediately as the assassin.

THE STATE is not saying categorically fpat

ay was a lone killer, only that they Have
peen unable to unearth any evidence thaj he
pras either helped or hired. ’

tent with the machine markings’’ on the bar-
rel of the rifle found downstairs.

The weapon was traced to the Aero Marine
Sportirig Goods Co. in Birmingham, Ala.,
where clerks said it had been bought on
March 30, along with a rifle telescope.

BEASLEY said witnesses would identify
Ray as the man who, under the name of Har-
vey Lowmeyer, exchanged the rifle for a
smaller one bought the day before.

asley later said Ray, after buying th
firg weapo®, had called the store saying “hi
‘briher”’ wanted a different rifle, and r
questing the exchange.
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NASHVILLE, Tenn. (UPI) —- Wearing

ains and true to the code of silence of a
cbnvict, James Earl Ray took into Tenness{le
ftate Prison Tuesday the secrets of the slgy-
ing of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Ray, who pleaded guilty Monday in €x-
change for a 99-year sentence, was taken
from his Shelby County Jail cell in-Mempliis

at 5:30 a.m. to a highway patrol barracks
near the county line, then sped 200 miles fo
Npshville in an eight-car caravan. -
|He was lodged in cell No. 4 in the maxim
sfcurity building, two cells away fram

iliam Garvin Allen, an accused Black
Pawer advocate who was convicted of Killing.
a policeman 14 months ago. '

/llen said he had no special feeling atjout
Ryjy being his neighbor. ' :

“As far as I am concerned, society is what
killed King,”” Allen said.

Six. Weeks Of Tests -

The prison has a population of 1,938 — of
whom 824 are Negroes.

Ray will spend the next six weeks undergo-:
ing a series of tests, and at the end of that’
time it will be decided if he will be kept in,
maximum security or integrated with the.
other prisoners. -

The deal in which the 41-year-old Ray was !
permitted to plead guilty in exchange for his'
life left the King case shrouded in as much
mystery as ever. . ‘

Ray, who has been in and out of prisons all;
of his adult life, offered no reason for his con-
fessed crime, although the state said he had a)
deep hatred of Negroes. !

Criminal Court Judge W. Preston Battle,
who heard the Ray case, said:

- “The fact was recognized soon after this
‘tragic murder took place that there was no
“possible conclusion to the case which would
satisfy everybody. A

“It was decided at that time that the gonly
thiflg the judge could do was try the cadp as
nejrly as possible to other cases anff to
~fgjlow the law and his own conscience. Jhis-.

ave done.”

lapglarently believes there
hold him. '

fw

. Mrs. Coretta King, the slain civil rights ipa-
| N ‘der}s widow, urged authorities “to contifhe ¥
lll)iﬂi said it beliet‘lzled the April 4, 1068, killinj] of b Sé'enwﬁgpféfeﬁiﬁ"“‘b,‘? for this crijne-
: was - . RN | e
for the figrst time ?\dsgg;f t%ne .m.an’ d‘S,CI ‘ed e Rev. Curtis Harris, executivei.s’ecretary,
to the possibili y that it is looking in-|of the Virginia Council on Human Relations..
say WhI;tsselV;dl;ﬁ of a_fconsplracy. It refused to was more forceful declaring. ' LT
ce—if any—it has of a plot The. Nesro P L e
: - PV ~ communit 11 cepth a
St{:taeyPI?i:gg txg;iieb;?fagrggvge g’folssouri twp-dollar %vhite boy in g(cmliiggnfo?c;#p ,
e g 20 years tifhillion-dollar — ' a mpl
for armed robbery, before he finally e cya - tigpillion-dollar black boy — 99 years for Rp
a year before Dr. King was killed,

espite his quiet manner, officials say,

 Plot Angle Under Probe
The U.S. Justice Department, which

irexchange for the life of Dr. Martin Lutller:
King.” | e

. ay
isno prison that|can

en

'S tehce was passed, sai'd; at the time pI
R :
bellieving his brother killed the integrati
_‘ledder out of*hatred for Negroes.

’s capture that he would have a hard ti

“If he did this, he did it for a lot of money,"”

Jerry commented.

Widow, Leader Comment

The Negro community served notice thyt it
uld not accept the sentence of Ray ag|the
1 solution to the case. 7

z
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H avily guarded and manacled, James Ear] Ra
nption of Dr. Martin Luther Klng Jr.,
T‘uesday Ray was housed in the prison’s maxi

sentenced to a 99-year term for the a assas
arrivel| at the Tennessee State Prison in Nashvu e
m security section, (AP)

llle——the one in whnch James EarI
‘was Iodged.‘ (UPY)
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THE AMERICAN PUBLIC AND JUSTICE will be shdft-
chdhged if an intensive investigation isn’t launched to determjpe
whilther or not James Earl Ray was part of a conspiracy [to:
asqphssinate Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. All indications pomt }
to*Ray as a hired killer. Who hired him?

s T
Lol t o Lt

/(,./ i
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'Earl Ray for the murder of Dr. Martin
- Luther King Jr. leaves many questions
unanswered. The public is entitled to
the answers because the murder was
more than a simple crime of passion; it
was planned with malice aforethought
and had sociological and political over-
tones that must be explored further.
~ Ray’s plea of guilty and his accept-
ance of a sentence of 99 years in prison
- is not an unusual procedure in Ameri-
can courts. Such pleas have the general
-approval of the American Bar Assn.
y escaped a possible death sentence,
t this is not an important considera-
on. Dr. King himself was opposed. to
capital punishment,

““The execution of Mr. Ray, who has

not yet told the full story, would not
serve the ends of justice,” says Mrs.
Coretta King, the widow of the Negro
leader,

What would serve the ends of justice
would be answers to the questions left
dangling as Ray silently goes to prison.

Were there others involved in the as-
sassination? Ray’s defense attorney
said Ray acted alone but Ray himself
sajd he did not agree with the theory
that there was no conspiracy. This
c(urtroom remark by Ray must be am-

ng Case

' The sudden end of the trial of James

Not Ended

‘What was Ray’s basic motlve‘? ‘What

.went on in his mind to bring him to the
assassination? He has been described -

as a racist. Some federal investigators

“have come to the conclusion that Ray
hated Negroes so intensely he needed .
no one to inspire him to commit the

crime.  On the other hand, a Justice

_Department spokesman said after the

sentencing:

“The investigation into the consplr- o

acy allegation is still open.”

Bits and pieces of the story have been -

publicized. Where did Ray get the thou-

sands of dollars it took for him to travel

time he escaped from Missouri Stat
Penitentiary and the day he killed D
King? The simple answer is that he
financed himself by robberies, How
was an escaped convict able to obtain
a Canadlan passport and travel abroad

as he did during the year between thﬂ

after the murder? There is no simple
answer to that question.

~ William Bradford Huie, the Alabam

author, is supposed to have the Rayx

story and the “rights” to publish it. Th
right to Ray’s story belongs to the
American people. Until the full story is
on the record, as it might have been i
Ray had been given a full hearing
doubts about the case will corrupt pu

IR Y I

fied. lic opinion and plague public officials.
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he shadow!

James Earl Ray was brought into
open court in Memphis, admitted he
killed Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., and
Wwas promptly sentenced to 99 years in
prison. - By this sequence, not unprece-
dented in ordinary murder cases, the
State of Tennessee was spared a long
and costly trial, the difficult problem of
trying to get a death sentence was by-
passed, and the state made certain the
killer did not squirm free. In other
words, justice was served.
 Or was it? v

‘The painstaking investigation and
Ray’s plea of guilty combine into a vir-
tual certainty that Ray was the man
who pulled the trigger of the rifle that
dllled Dr. King. Yet there are other
eces in this case that do not quite add
. And the gnawing doubts that re-
main must be resolved before the final
curtain is allowed to drop on the story.

For this was no ordinary murder case
precisely because Dr. King was no ordi-
nary man. He lived and died at the
center of a national storm and while he
lived there were many people who
wished him dead just as there were
many who revered him as a saint. The
suspicion that Ray did not plan his deed
alone—that he may have been the mere
instrument of a widespread conspiracy
- —will not die with his conviction.

Ray himself lent fuel to such specula-
tion when he stood up in court to repu-
diate statements discounting the con-
spiracy theory. Yet this matter was not

prpssed. It was allowed to drop with

the prosecution’s comment that the
~fas no proof of a conspiracy. No mjre

is there proof that there was none.

The contrast is inescapable between
the procedures followed with James
Earl Ray and with Sirhan Sirhan in Los
Apgeles. Despite Sirhan’s open-coyrt
allmission that he killed Robert F. K¢n-
nfjdy and the overwhelming evidente
t#at he acted alone, that trial drags®n

of doubt

i

L

or the historical recoru.’
Ibeing overdone, bogged in the tec
nilfalities arising from Californig(s;
death sentence rather than any quds-
tion of guilt. We do not say that exactly
the same process was essential in try-
ing James Earl Ray.

Yet in Memphis, with all the uncer-
tainties that are involved, the most re-
markable aspect is the haste in closing
the case. The kind of bargaining that
averted a trial would be considered
highly unusual in Illinois courts.

Even in a protracted trial, the ques-
tions about a possible conspiracy might
not have been answered. The one man
who could answer the questions — Ray
himself—could not be forced to testify.

The fact remains, however, that by
disposing of this case so precipitously
the court has not put to rest the doubts
that needed to be confronted directly.

ther, it has added an element |pf
ystery where there was too much
it already.

> Perhaps,jtf. -

n
Thlis it most certainly should do, a
share its findings with the public.

The Justice Department says it js
“lcqhtinuing its inquiries, even though it

has no

evidence of conspira

o )
/é&-m’(’
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King | “plot

evidene

ing ‘plotj‘

evidence
studied

Daily News Wire Services

. WASHINGTON — The chair-
man of a Senate subcommittee
said Wednesday that his group

has direct information that in- |

dicates James Earl Ray did
not act alone in the killing of
the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr.

Sen. James O. Eastland (D-
Miss.) said the Senate Internzl
Secjfrity subcommittee is é&s-
ssejpbling evidence concerni
a ppssible conspiracy. ‘

ay, who pleaded guilty
Monday to the murder of King
and has begun serving a 99-
year prison sentence, told a
Memphis court that he does
not go along with theories that

the murder was not part of a :

conspiracy.

EASTLAND said:

“There are some things
about this affair that indicate
,to me that there may have
! been a conspiracy.
| “In the first place, somebody
{ had to know King was in the
' motel. Somebody had to know
~ which room he was in. So
bofly had to know that he wijs
| gojhg out on the balcony,
-wlre he was shot.

*Somebody had to show Ray

. which room he was to occupy
{ so {hat he could shoot Kin.”

STLAND said he doesn’
know whether “there will efter
be any hearings on this matter,
but we are assembling avail-
able information.”

He said the subcommittee is\

®

Foreman.

| {THIS 1S THE pictu

It names 51 persons Beasley
said would link Ray to the fatal
e and put him in the rpom-
g house bathroom wherd| the

\ot was fired — and ex}i
i

draws: v
His white Mustang parked on

relying on its own staff re-|... et below, Ray on April

sources and does not have ac- .
. cess to any information com-

 piled by the FBI or others in
" raine Motel about 3 p.m. and

i the Justice Department.
. Case against Ray
t ° -
appeared airtight

By Jerry Lipson
i Staff Writer

MEMPHIS — If he had plead-
ed innocent, prosecutors were
prepared to prove conclusivply
that James Earl Ray fired fhe
shpt that killed the Rev. |
rtin Luther King Jr.

Close analysis of the
transcript of Monday’s hearing

dark-haired escaped convict
left a trail of clues that could

chair.

had accomplices, the
transcript knocks down several

| props used to support con-
| spiracy theories — such as the
“convenient’’ discovery of the
death weapon.

The 5,950-word - statement,

A Gen. James Beaslgy,
coptained the facts of the cdse

|ard Ray’s attorney, Percy

}
.

4, 1968, checked into the seedy
fiophouse overlooking the Lor-

thok a rear room Wwith a view
of the motel.

He went out and retuj ed
labout 4 p.m. after buyinj] a
Ipair of binoculars at the
Arms Co., a mile away.

dashing wildly down the front
stairs, a parcel loosely wrap-
ped in a green spread under

showed that the shambling,

presented in court by Depyly.
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